
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

February 1, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
January 25, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle 
Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32092.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the January 4, 2022 Meeting 
 
 IV. On Notice Letter 
 
 V. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Crosswalk Project 
 
  C. Golf Cart Parking 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager  
   1. Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  



  D. District Engineer 
  
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VIII. Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2021 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting: 03/01/22 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis 
B. Vice Chairman Randy Smith – Parks  
C.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
D.  Supervisor Rick Smith - Golf  
E.  Supervisor Warren – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETINGS 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Randy Smith  Vice Chairman 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 Glenn Warren Supervisor 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Jim Oliver GMS, LLC 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 4, 2022 meeting.  An audio 

copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Mr. Painter stated I understand there will be a discussion tonight on a trail fee for member 

golf carts.  I think members who own, operate and maintain and pay for their own carts provide 

service to the club and we are charged with providing that service.  Now I understand there is a 

movement to charge us more to provide that service.  If there were no member carts you would 

have to lease more carts, maintain them and have them sit idle during off peak season.  I’m not in 

favor of an increase in the trail fee. 



January 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

2 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the December 7, 
2021 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the minutes of the December 7, 2021 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Buchanan stated at the last board meeting you were advised of an incident that occurred 

with the golf course, a police report was circulated to you as well as the amenity suspension letter 

that went out.  Your recommendation was to suspend the entire family for one year based on the 

understanding of the facts that we had at the time.  After receiving that letter Ms. Griner has 

appeared tonight and she is here to give a little more background or observations on her behalf.  

My recommendation is that you open the floor to Ms. Griner then you can decide to revisit your 

prior decision or move forward with the previous decision.   

 Ms. Griner stated regarding the incident report and suspension letter there is verbiage detail 

that does not align with the incident as it happened.  My son was not in possession of the BB gun 

at that time.  We have had prior incidents with the neighbors next door, and we have a trespass 

warrant being issued this week on two children next door.  That BB gun was accidently left for 

about three minutes on our back patio and the two neighbors came onto our property and took the 

BB, my son went outside to retrieve it and they were already terrorizing those two gentlemen.  He 

tried to retrieve the BB gun.  I have a video of these kids destroying my property and trying to 

enter my property, pushing my son around on the back patio and taking advantage of him.   

 Mr. Payton stated we need to take some time and consider your comments. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated this is different than what we understood a month ago and I 

recommend we suspend our action based on this information and if we need to go in another 

direction; we need to figure out what that direction needs to be.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Randy Smith seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor the suspension of privileges was suspended pending further 
investigation. 

 



January 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

3 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Mr. Biagetti stated there is no update to provide to the board; they are going to refocus in 

January on the remaining items.   

 

B. Crosswalk Project 

 Mr. Biagetti stated at the last meeting the board approved repainting the golf cart crossings 

and add pedestrian crossings.  We are scheduled to start the first phase January 18th.  By the end 

of the month the crosswalks and golf crossings should be painted. 

 

C. Playground Equipment  

 Mr. Biagetti stated last week the tube slide was delivered and installed by Southern 

Recreation, which completes our playground project.  We did receive the picnic tables, benches, 

waste receptacles and will be working on putting those together and installing them in-house over 

the next couple of weeks.   

 

D. Golf Cart Parking 

 Mr. Biagetti stated Bloodworth Asphalt did a great job, they painted the lines and installed 

the signage for the golf cart parking on the side road of the pool area.  We do have the removeable 

bollards here that we will install ourselves blocking vehicular traffic and just allow carts through 

the bollards.   

 

E. Construction of the Fitness Center 

 Mr. Biagetti stated everything is going well, they opened the east side balcony and the patio 

below and the last part was to do the waterproofing on the upper deck; they are now working on 

the west side.  Over the next two weeks the scaffolding should be removed then we have a 

completed project.   

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2022-02 
Adopting Amended Prompt Payment Policies 

 



January 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor Resolution 2022-02 was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn gave an overview of the operations report and stated I submitted a request to the 

board to increase the trail fee.  When we did the budget review last year we talked about the 

minimum wage increase that greatly affected our operation as well as the anticipated expense 

increases that were going to be caused by the minimum wage.  At that time I told you there were 

over $200,000 additional expenses that we were going to absorb by doing exactly the same thing 

as we did last year through the minimum wage increase and expense increase.  I budgeted a 5% 

expense increase, there is an 8-10% increase by our vendors and they are extending that cost to us.  

Food and beverage is out of control with 15-18% increases in all items.  We tried to prepare a 

budget for that and at the same time I felt that we could absorb that expense through rate increases.  

We are looking for an increase in the membership whether it is trail fees or dues to help absorb 

some of those costs.   

 The board discussed comparison of trail fees with other courses, amount of increase, across 

the board increase rather than trail fees only, increase fee for non-resident play, look at membership 

as a whole and directed staff to move forward with 5% increase in trail fees and come back with 

an organized approach to increase other golf related fees to cover the increase in costs. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan asked is it your direction and request that we send a letter to the other 

associated family involved in the incident or do you want to have staff do research and reconsider 

it at your next board meeting what action you want to take.?  That being said, I can anticipate a 

very different version of events coming back to you.  One thought is maybe we send a letter that 

doesn’t necessarily take any action but certainly says you are on notice and if we have another 

event anticipate that this will happen. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Warren with all 
in favor district counsel was authorized to send a letter to the resident 



January 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

5 

and put them on notice that in the event of another incident staff has 
been authorized to suspend your household from all amenities. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 Ms. Giles stated I want to thank the board for letting me serve this community and the 

board and hope I can live up to Mr. Oliver’s standards. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Acree stated we are working on the required report for the 20-year analysis.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Other items discussed were: cameras on the golf course to identify vandals and 

unauthorized use of the golf course, when a member has to leave do they have to pay another 

initiation fee, some corners of the cart path need repair, fence along Jennings Forest, Facebook 

post about entrances to Eagle Landing Phase 6, dinner specials, increase security of golf course 

and amenity center after hours, include a reminder in the newsletter that the golf course and 

amenities being off limits after hours and refresh landscaping in amenity area. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Challenges in Phase 6 dealing with monument signs, spruce up landscaping around the 

signs, possibly add solar lighting to signs, the sound system and cameras on golf carts. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending November 30, 2021 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 



January 4, 2022 South Village CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the check register was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, 
February 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle 
Landing Residents Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 1, 2022 at 6:30 p.m. 

at the same location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Randy Smith with all 
in favor the meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



PHASE 5 UPDATE 1.24.22 
 
 
 
Matt, 
We are looking to get a curb walk with Clay county in the next 30 days.  We should have the sign permits 
in February and start construction as soon as received.  Street signs as well. 
Thank you, 
  
  

 

Louis Cowling 
Land Development Manager 
Dream Finders Homes 

a: 14701 Philips Highway, Suite 300, Jacksonville, FL 32256 
m: 904.907.6388 
e: louis.cowling@dreamfindershomes.com 
w: www.dreamfindershomes.com 

       

  
  
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  January 2022 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Kids Club playground – delayed tube slide installed by Southern Rec end of December. 
b. The new picnic table, waste receptacles and benches have been assembled and installed by staff at 

Kid’s Club Playground 
c. Winter maintenance projects continue around Swim Park.  Awnings have been cleaned and next 

focus is furniture and pressure washing deck. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  FCC has completed balcony project at the Athletic Center.  The project turned out great providing 
proper drainage and waterproofing while protecting the framing and stucco for many years. 
    b.  Staff will be installing bottle fill stations to retrofit existing drinking fountains on the patios. 
 c.  Southeast Fitness has performed the regular preventative maintenance on the workout equipment and 
finished repairs the ab crunch unit and dual pulley unit on 1.24.22. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  Rachael had 13 new resident orientations in January 
b.  Facebook – 10 new likes 
c.  Website/App Summary 12/20-1/23: 
     App Usage (Members) 957 hits 
            Website Hits - Members  1,343 / Public 9,209 

App Downloads – New Devices: 15 
Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 1/13/22 (Still Time to Sign Up for Golf & Tennis!) blast: 
2,017 

Open rate of last blast: 48.97% 
   
4. Tennis  

a.  Balconies are completed and look great, opening patios back to our tennis players! 
b.  Four lights on both hard and clay courts were replaced. 
c.  Mulch looks great around the tennis facility. 
d.  Tennis participation in clinics, lessons and programming remains steady even in tough conditions. 
e.  High school tennis season is starting soon. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A good month of January. We played 4200 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a bigger turnout in January with 1200 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3500 in January, with over 800 users. 



d. A good month of sales in the golf shop in January. Sales totaling $12000 
            e. The Club hosted the Superintendents revenge tournament. The event had 80 players that battled the 

cold and the tough course set-up. 
 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. January has been a slower month as expected following the holidays. We were able to continue 
building reoccurring outside business which will continue through spring 

b.  Golf had only one tournament, reducing the impact on F&B sales, but spring is booking up 
improving the outlook for upcoming event sales. 

c.  We resumed Trivia in January (after the holiday break) but even trivia showed some reduced 
attendance do to the increased covid outbreak 

d. We will be conducting a SuperBowl viewing party, as well as a Valentine Dinner in February. 
e.  Price and supply continues to be a challenge. We are developing a new menu to combat those issues 
f.  Staffing has been difficult with staff and their families affected with the increase in covid illness and 

exposure. 
 

Golf Course Maintenance 

1. Greens were spiked to relieve compaction. 
2. We applied our monthly wetting agent application to increase water infiltration and increase firmness 

along with a weekly application of pigment on the greens to offset dormancy. 
3. Maccurrach Golf finished curbing and sodding areas of the driving range, along with installing valves on 

the irrigation system so we can isolate leaks. 
4. Greens were topdressed to provide a smoother ball roll. 
5. Pro Pump repaired the underground lake fill valve for the irrigation system. This will allow for the auto 

fill to release water in the supply pond for irrigation. This had to be performed manually prior to the 
repair. 

6.  Continuing edging cat paths using new Ventrac tractor. 
7. We are continuing to spot spray weeds as they emerge, ongoing process.  
8. Fairways and tees were sprayed with pigment to provide a greener playing surface as we approach 

dormancy along with a pre-emergent herbicide to combat winter weed germination. 
9. .8” inches of rain for the month of December to date along with 3 frost delays. 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. The Lake doctors continue to be responsive to our requests for additional treatments and 
adding dye where beneficial. Cooler weather has assisted in health of the ponds.  

2. The waterfall vault has not changed and the suction baskets are cleaned about once a month now. 
3. M&J Striping has completed the thermoplastic application of striping cart crossings.  Rescheduled 

because of cold temps to paint pedestrian crosswalks on 2.4.22. 
4. Staff to complete installation of removable bollards at amenity cart parking week of 1.24.22. 
5. Henshaw Tree service spent three quality day onsite removing and dropping dead trees as well as lifting 

trees around the amenities, golf course and common areas. 
6. Staff removed and packed away Christmas decorations and lights. 
7. Researching options to add cameras on golf course holes that have road access. 

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 



b. January  irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 1/17/22.  The irrigation 
system has been set to run everything 3 days a week and the flowers every other day. The 
system is readjusted weekly if needed. 

c. Cutbacks were completed and mulch started 2nd week of January. 
d. All neighborhood signs have been mulched. 
e. Areas still need to be finished are 2 beds at fountain at entrance, island in amenity lake, a 

couple small areas at tennis, and sand park at Glen Eagles neighborhood park. 
f. All turf areas were treated with Pre-emerge herbicide as well as post-emergent herbicide. 
g. February all turf areas will have Granular fertilization applied. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Page 1

  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $2,285,007 --- --- $2,285,007
Investments:     
State Board $149,624 --- --- $149,624
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $535,476 --- $535,476
Reserve A2 --- $198,891 --- $198,891
Revenue A1/A2 --- $203,837 --- $203,837
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- $9,835 $9,835

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $140,677 --- $140,677
Revenue A3 --- $56,045 --- $56,045
Prepayment A3 --- $40,980 --- $40,980
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $64  $64
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $570,318 $570,318

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $56,611 --- $56,611
Revenue A --- $26,072 --- $26,072
Interest B --- $4,397 --- $4,397
Prepayment B --- $212,777 --- $212,777
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $7,957 $7,957

Due from Golf/Rec $0 --- --- $0
Due from General --- $1,599,228 --- $1,599,228

TOTAL ASSETS $2,434,631 $3,074,990 $588,174 $6,097,796

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $23,091 --- --- $23,091
 Due to Other Funds $1,602,918 --- --- $1,602,918

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $3,074,990 --- $3,074,990
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $588,174 $588,174
Unassigned $808,622 --- --- $808,622

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $2,434,631 $3,074,990 $588,174 $6,097,796

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $700,885 $627,591 $627,591 $0
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $64 $64

TOTAL REVENUES $700,885 $627,591 $627,655 $64

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $3,500 $2,400  $1,100
FICA Taxes $1,071 $268 $184 $84
Engineering Fees $15,000 $3,750 $643  $3,107
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $2,125 $2,125 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $10,000 $1,933 $8,068
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $13,000 $13,000 $0
Computer Time $1,000 $250 $250 $0
Telephone $1,500 $375 $295 $80
Postage $1,000 $250 $120 $130
Printing & Binding $2,000 $500 $135 $365
Insurance $17,620 $17,620 $17,455 $165
Legal Advertising $4,000 $1,000 $119 $881
Other Current Charges $3,500 $875 $773 $102
Office Supplies $100 $25 $0 $25
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $125 $0 $125

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $193,316 $59,138 $44,906 $14,232

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $21,250 $14,876 $6,374
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $42,767 $38,879 $3,888
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $5,000 $8,144 ($3,144)
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $2,625 $1,075 $1,550
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $8,750 $8,586 $164
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $15,000 $18,036 ($3,036)
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Security $40,000 $10,000 $10,868 ($868)
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $5,000 $25,000 ($20,000)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $507,569 $117,892 $125,463 ($7,571)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $177,030 $170,369 $6,661

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $450,561 $457,286 $6,725

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund $0 $0 $0  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $450,561 $457,286 $6,725

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $351,336
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $808,622

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,321,632 $1,321,632 $0
Assessments - Direct $24,874 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $19 $19

TOTAL REVENUES $1,503,618 $1,321,632 $1,321,651 $19

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $174,969 $174,969 $170,738 $4,231
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $25,000 ($25,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $174,969 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $620,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $87,309 $87,309 $85,303 $2,006
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $10,000 ($10,000)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $87,309 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,490,619 $340,309  $369,072 ($28,763)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $12,999 $981,322 $952,579 ($28,743)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $403,135 $1,169,603

FUND BALANCE - Ending $416,134 $2,122,182

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $332,233 $263,210  $263,210 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $17,563 $17,563
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5

TOTAL REVENUES $332,233 $263,210 $280,778 $17,568

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,963 $53,963 $51,188  $2,775
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,963 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $90,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $304,925 $107,463  $144,688 ($37,225)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $27,308 $155,747 $136,090 ($19,657)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $239,601 $337,406

FUND BALANCE - Ending $266,909 $473,497

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $200,319  $200,319 $0
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $191,827 $191,827
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $200,319 $392,152 $191,833

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $85,684 $85,684 $85,684 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $85,684 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $50,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $23,520 $23,520 $18,760 $4,760
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $165,000 ($165,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $23,520 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $268,408 $109,204  $269,444 ($160,240)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $36,506 $91,115 $122,708 $31,593

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $36,506 $91,115  $122,708 $31,593

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $247,857 $356,604

FUND BALANCE - Ending $284,363 $479,312

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $0 $0

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,835

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $9,835

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $6 $6
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $6 $6

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $6 $6

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $6 $6
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $570,376
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $570,382

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/21  THRU 12/31/21 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $18,900 ($18,900)
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $18,900 ($18,900)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($18,900) ($18,900)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($18,900) ($18,900)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $26,857

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $7,957

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2021



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($155,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($585,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($165,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($105,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000)

11/1/18 A2 ($35,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)  

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000)
11/1/21 A1 ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $22,135,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,670,000 $3,165,000 $505,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2022

 Aopte Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $700,885 $0 $65,366 $562,225 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $627,591
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $27 $20 $16 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64     
Total Net Revenues $700,885 $27 $65,386 $562,241 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $627,655

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,400
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $184
Engineering Fees $15,000 $540 $0 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $643
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,125
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $0 $1,933 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,933
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,000
Computer Time $1,000 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Telephone $1,500 $6 $174 $115 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $295
Postage $1,000 $29 $82 $9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120
Printing & Binding $2,000 $90 $43 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $135
Insurance $17,620 $17,455 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,455
Legal Advertising $4,000 $0 $22 $97 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $119
Other Current Charges $3,500 $562 $89 $122 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $773
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $193,316 $30,143 $8,328 $6,435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $44,906
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $4,444 $4,887 $5,544 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,876
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $171,069 $12,960 $12,960 $12,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,879
Landscape - Contingency $20,000 $4,794 $0 $3,350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,144
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $0 $400 $675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,075
Lake - Contract $35,000 $0 $0 $8,586 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,586
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $60,000 $5,993 $6,034 $6,008 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,036
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security $40,000 $3,105 $3,795 $3,968 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,868
Cottage Lots - Expenses $20,000 $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000

  
Total Community Appearance $507,569 $56,296 $28,076 $41,090 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $125,463

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $700,885 $86,439 $36,405 $47,526 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $170,369
 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer Out - RF $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interfund Transfer Out - GC $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

         TOTAL OTHER $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,412) $28,982 $514,716 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $457,286



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through December 31, 2021

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $21,930.44
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Prepayments $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at December 31, 2021 $570,386.86

2. Funds Available For Construction at December 31, 2021

Book Balance of Construction Fund at December 31, 2021 570,386.86$         

Contracts in place at December 31, 2021

Construction Funds available at December 31, 2021 570,386.86$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
December 31, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $570,386.86

-$                                
570,386.86$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Prepayments $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $21,930.44 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Prepayments: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89

Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68 Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27
Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91 Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86
Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36 Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60
Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62 Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35
Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13 Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71
Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16 Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65
Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75 Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90
May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98 May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81
Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46 Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90
Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44 Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81
Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50 Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90
Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74 Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94

$0.46 $5,625.73 $0.00 $30.70

Oct-21 $2.81
Nov-21 $2.90
Dec-21 $4.82

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2019 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest EarnedFY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned



Jan-22 $0.00
Feb-22 $0.00
Mar-22 $0.00
Apr-22 $0.00
May-22 $0.00
Jun-22 $0.00
Jul-22 $0.00
Aug-22 $0.00
Sep-22 $0.00

#####



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November  30, 2021

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2019 $4,700,278.00

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $59,895.92
Transfer In $2,528.46

 Developer Contibution $12,385.26
Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Design ($234,719.23)

Lake Park (Amenity Area) ($266,847.50)
Neighborhood Parks ($287.30)
Neighborhood Monuments (Signage) ($14,779.13)
Roads, Ponds, Stormwater System  ($2,157,232.54)
Utilities ($1,382,395.12)
Contingency ($40,000.00)
Professional Fees (Soft Costs) ($380,594.32)
Cost of Issuance ($290,275.00)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November  30, 2021 $7,957.50

2. Funds Available For Construction at November  30, 2021

Book Balance of Construction Fund at November  30, 2021 7,957.50$            

Contracts in place at November  30, 2021

Construction Funds available at November  30, 2021 7,957.50$           

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
November  30, 2021 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $7,957.50

-$                                
7,957.50$                         

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2019
Balance



Page 2

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs
COI 2/28/19 Nabors Giblin 50,000.00$            50,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Holland & Knight 5,500.00$              5,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Bryant Miller 40,000.00$            40,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hopping Green 42,500.00$            42,500.00$        
COI 2/28/19 Hadden Engineering 15,000.00$            15,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 GMS, LLC 31,000.00$            31,000.00$        
COI 2/28/19 ImageMaster 1,500.00$              1,500.00$         
COI 2/28/19 U Bank 5,675.00$              5,675.00$         
COI 2/28/19 Underwriters Discount 99,100.00$            99,100.00$        

2 3/31/19 WB Investment Co 234,719.23$           234,719.23$           234,719.23$              
3 3/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 12,385.86$            12,385.86$            8,866.53$                      3,519.33$            
4 3/31/19 Hadden Engineering 6,132.84$              6,132.84$              6,132.84$            
5 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 66,072.02$            66,072.02$            66,072.02$                     
6 4/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.50$              1,106.50$              1,106.50$            
7 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 1,800.00$              1,800.00$              1,800.00$            
8 7/31/19 Hadden Engineering 3,000.00$              3,000.00$              3,000.00$            
9 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 969.32$                 969.32$                 -$                      969.32$              

10 7/31/19 Clay Electric 5,296.00$              5,296.00$              5,296.00$               
11 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 6,546.00$              6,546.00$              6,546.00$            
12 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 140,109.78$           140,109.78$           140,109.78$                   
13 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 6,928.00$              6,928.00$              6,928.00$            
14 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 3,478.00$              3,478.00$              3,478.00$            
15 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 450.00$                 450.00$                 450.00$              
16 6/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 382,366.40$           382,366.40$           152,441.81$                   229,924.59$           
17 6/30/19 ETM Engineering 2,714.00$              2,714.00$              -$                      2,714.00$            
18 6/30/19 Eiland & Associates 1,095.00$              1,095.00$                  1,095.00$            
19 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 1,575.00$              1,575.00$              1,575.00$            
20 6/30/19 Hadden Engineering 9,900.00$              9,900.00$              9,900.00$            
21 7/31/19 Clay Electric 49,530.00$            49,530.00$            49,530.00$             -$                   
22 7/31/19 ETM Engineering 9,580.00$              9,580.00$              9,580.00$            
23 7/31/19 River City 2,265.10$              2,265.10$              2,265.10$                 
24 7/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 327,065.00$           327,065.00$           327,065.00$           
25 7/31/19 SVCDD General Fund 2,620.50$              2,620.50$              2,620.50$            
26 7/31/19 Hopping Green Sams 441.00$                 441.00$                 441.00$              
27 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 302,623.44$           302,623.44$           302,623.44$           
28 8/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 105,919.02$           105,919.02$           105,919.02$           
29 8/31/19 ETM Engineering 8,532.00$              8,532.00$              8,532.00$            
30 8/31/19 Eiland & Associates 8,100.00$              8,100.00$              8,100.00$            
31 9/30/19 ETM Engineering 4,671.04$              4,671.04$              4,671.04$            
32 9/30/19 Hadden Engineering 7,696.93$              7,696.93$              7,696.93$            
33 9/30/19 Vallencourt Construction 138,298.98$           138,298.98$           138,298.98$           
34 9/30/19 South Village CDD 1,400.00$              1,400.00$              1,400.00$            
35 9/30/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,106.00$              1,106.00$              1,106.00$            
36 10/31/19 Vallencourt Construction 63,400.20$            63,400.20$            45,021.10$             18,379.10$          
37 10/31/19 Eiland & Associates 1,275.00$              1,275.00$              1,275.00$            
38 10/31/19 WS WB Holdings 6,882.32$              6,882.32$              6,882.32$            
39 10/31/19 ETM Engineering 3,801.00$              3,801.00$              3,801.00$            
40 10/31/19 WB Investment Co 162,120.29$           162,120.29$           162,120.29$        
41 12/4/19 Vallencourt Construction 171,458.74$           171,458.74$           171,458.74$           
42 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 1,988.50$              1,988.50$              1,988.50$            
43 12/4/19 Hopping Green Sams 810.00$                 810.00$                 810.00$              
44 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 109,000.21$           109,000.21$           109,000.21$                   
45 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 825.00$                 825.00$                 825.00$              
46 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 1,996.25$              1,996.25$              1,996.25$            
47 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 600.00$                 600.00$                 600.00$              
48 1/16/20 Eiland & Associates 2,332.50$              2,332.50$              2,332.50$            
49 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,276.02$              2,276.02$              2,276.02$            
50 1/16/20 ETM Engineering 2,007.87$              2,007.87$              2,007.87$            
51 1/16/20 Baker Constructors 58,730.40$            58,730.40$            58,730.40$                     

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  



Page 3

Function A B C D E F G H
 Lake  Neighborhood Roads   Professional
 Park Neighborhood Monuments Ponds   Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount Capital Outlay COI Design (Amenity Area) Parks (Signage) Stormwater System Utilities Contingency Soft Costs

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Bonds  

52 1/16/20 Access Ecological Assoc 971.25$                 971.25$                 971.25$              
53 2/7/20 Baker Constructors 52,704.88$            52,704.88$            52,704.88$                     
54 2/7/20 ETM Engineering 2,278.44$              2,278.44$              2,278.44$            
55 3/26/20 Baker Constructors 160,776.68$           160,776.68$           160,776.68$                   
56 3/26/20 ETM Engineering 3,811.29$              3,811.29$              3,811.29$            
57 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 1,448.70$              1,448.70$              1,448.70$            
58 3/26/20 Hadden Engineering 4,006.95$              4,006.95$              4,006.95$            
59 5/14/20 Baker Constructors 137,609.30$           137,609.30$           137,609.30$                   
60 5/14/20 ETM Engineering 2,474.34$              2,474.34$              2,474.34$            

Refunded (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$             (2,474.34)$           
61 5/12/20 Clay Electric 54,420.00$            54,420.00$            54,420.00$                     
62 5/12/20 Baker Constructors 470,756.44$           470,756.44$           470,756.44$                   
63 5/12/20 Tree Amigos 1,900.00$              1,900.00$              1,900.00$               
64 5/12/20 ETM Engineering 6,342.95$              6,342.95$              6,342.95$            
65 6/18/20 Baker Constructors 186,188.20$           186,188.20$           186,188.20$                   
66 6/18/20 ETM Engineering 3,539.31$              3,539.31$              3,539.31$            
67 6/18/20 River City Advertising 3,564.47$              3,564.47$              3,564.47$                 
68 7/10/20 Baker Constructors 173,955.82$           173,955.82$           173,955.82$                   
69 7/10/20 ETM Engineering 4,063.58$              4,063.58$              4,063.58$            
70 7/14/20 South Village CDD 14,250.00$            14,250.00$            14,250.00$                
71 8/14/20 Baker Constructors 115,696.62$           115,696.62$           287.30$                    92,039.39$                     23,369.93$          
72 8/14/20 ETM Engineering 4,360.12$              4,360.12$              4,360.12$            
73 8/14/20 River City 2,341.57$              2,341.57$              2,341.57$                 
74 9/3/20 Baker Constructors 308,180.71$           308,180.71$           293,561.08$                   5,358.25$               9,261.38$            
75 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,113.79$              4,113.79$              4,113.79$            
76 9/3/20 ETM Engineering 4,204.32$              4,204.32$              4,204.32$            
77 10/8/20 Tree Amigos 44,378.50$            44,378.50$            4,378.50$                 40,000.00$             
78 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,800.00$              3,800.00$              3,800.00$            
79 10/8/20 ETM Engineering 3,750.00$              3,750.00$              3,750.00$            
80 11/23/20 River City Advertising 2,229.49$              2,229.49$              2,229.49$                 
81 12/21/20 Tree Amigos 180,327.50$           180,327.50$           180,327.50$              
82 12/21/20 Bing Brothers 20,620.00$            20,620.00$            20,620.00$                
83 12/21/20 South Village CDD 32,750.00$            32,750.00$            32,750.00$                
84 12/21/20 Hadden Engineering 250.00$                 250.00$                 250.00$              
85 2/12/21 South Village CDD 2,367.00$              2,367.00$              2,367.00$            
86 Tree Amigos 18,900.00$            18,900.00$            18,900.00$                
  

Total 4,767,130.14$        4,476,855.14$        290,275.00$      234,719.23$              266,847.50$              287.30$                    14,779.13$                2,157,232.54$                1,382,395.12$         40,000.00$             380,594.32$        



Page 4

Series 2019
Bond Proceeds $4,700,278.00 FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2019 Interest Earned FY 2022 Interest Earned
Transfer In $2,528.46 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-18 $0.00 Oct-21 $0.13
Dev contributions $12,385.26 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-18 $0.00 Nov-21 $0.06

$4,715,191.72 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-18 $0.00 Dec-21 $0.07
Interest Earned $59,895.92 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-19 $0.00 Jan-22 $0.00

Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-19 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.00
Mar-19 $3,279.92 Mar-19 $2,070.84 Mar-19 $17.02 Mar-22 $0.00
Apr-19 $4,398.34 Apr-19 $2,937.47 Apr-19 $1.11 Apr-22 $0.00
May-19 $4,114.03 May-19 $2,866.68 May-19 $1.09 May-22 $0.00
Jun-19 $4,204.92 Jun-19 $2,930.05 Jun-19 $1.11 Jun-22 $0.00
Jul-19 $3,464.04 Jul-19 $2,799.74 Jul-19 $1.06 Jul-22 $0.00
Aug-19 $2,692.60 Aug-19 $2,879.37 Aug-19 $1.09 Aug-22 $0.00
Sep-19 $1,663.18 Sep-19 $2,556.41 Sep-19 $0.00 Sep-22 $0.00

$23,817.03 $19,040.56 $22.48 $0.26

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned
Oct-19 $1,348.14 Oct-19 $2,420.75 Oct-20 $1.60
Nov-19 $1,086.87 Nov-19 $2,176.55 Nov-20 $1.35
Dec-19 $840.37 Dec-19 $1,817.23 Dec-20 $1.29
Jan-20 $517.06 Jan-20 $1,796.67 Jan-21 $0.69
Feb-20 $377.69 Feb-20 $1,751.65 Feb-21 $0.11
Mar-20 $229.95 Mar-20 $1,639.05 Mar-21 $0.09
Apr-20 $112.11 Apr-20 $862.40 Apr-21 $0.10
May-20 $0.48 May-20 $13.39 May-21 $0.09
Jun-20 $3.87 Jun-20 $3.14 Jun-21 $0.10
Jul-20 $5.14 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-21 $0.09
Aug-20 $4.09 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-21 $0.10
Sep-20 $3.28 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-21 $0.10

$4,529.05 $12,480.83 $5.71



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2022 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY22 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,494 1,475,979.86       293,949.19           223,713.03           2,291,578.47       4,285,220.54         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 227,678.12       1,397,559.56        278,331.37           211,826.92           2,169,824.57        4,057,542.42          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 227,678.12       1,397,559.56       278,331.37           211,826.92           2,169,824.57       4,057,542.42         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/10/2021 122,499.48           42,193.11             8,402.98               6,395.17               65,508.22               
2 11/24/2021 277,150.32           95,460.27             19,011.42             14,468.83             148,209.80             
3 12/6/2021 3,376,951.21        1,163,140.13        231,645.50           176,296.17           1,805,869.41          
4 12/20/2021 60,499.65             20,838.20             4,150.04               3,158.43               32,352.98               
5 1/13/2022 220,441.76           75,927.85             15,121.43             11,508.32             117,884.16             

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,057,542.42       1,397,559.56       278,331.37           211,826.92           2,169,824.57         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 94.69% 94.69% 94.69% 94.69% 94.69%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 12/1-12/31 3254-3264 46,233.41$      

Total Invoices for Approval 46,233.41$       

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

February 1, 2022
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/13/21 00031 11/12/21 9082354  202111 320-57200-46600                                     *              312.28
875 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION

11/12/21 9117336  202111 320-57200-46600                                     *               30.41
992 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STA

11/12/21 9117339  202111 320-57200-46600                                     *               30.19
749 TYNES BLVD CAMERA STA

11/12/21 9117340  202111 320-57200-46600                                     *               26.50
3965-3 EAGLE LANDING PKWY

11/12/21 9121614  202111 320-57200-46600                                     *               32.98
932 TYNES BLVD

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                   432.36 003254
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/21 00018 12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

DEC 21 - MGMT FEES
12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

DEC 21 - IT
12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

DEC 21 - DISSEMINATION
12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-42000                                     *                9.41

DEC 21 - POSTAGE
12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.70

DEC 21 - COPIES
12/01/21 276      202112 310-51300-41000                                     *              115.42

DEC 21 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,252.52 003255

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/21 00013 9/30/21 125901   202109 310-51300-31500                                     *              914.00

SEP 21 - GENERAL COUNSEL
11/24/21 126143   202111 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,932.50

NOV/DEC 21 - GENERAL COUN
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            2,846.50 003256

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/13/21 00076 11/27/21 16511    202111 320-57200-46600                                     *            3,392.33

NOV 21 - PHS 5&6 MAINT
11/28/21 16469    202111 320-57200-46200                                     *           12,959.81

NOV 21 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   16,352.14 003257

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/21 00038 11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,823.45

NOV 21 - WATER
11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 320-57200-46600                                     *              657.58

NOV 21 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  5,481.03 003258

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/21 00031 12/07/21 6474431  202111 320-57200-43000                                     *               64.00

#2-4045 EAGLE CROSSING IR
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                    64.00 003259

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/24/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2021 - 12/31/2021 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/17/21 00060 11/25/21 331810   202111 310-51300-48000                                     *               46.00
NOTICE OF MEETING

11/25/21 331810   202111 310-51300-48000                                     *               24.00-

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER                                               22.00 003260
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/17/21 00076 11/28/21 16487    202111 320-57200-46600                                     *            1,551.94

NOV 21 - TB EXTENSION
12/02/21 16296    202112 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,350.00

JUDZU VINE TREATMENT
12/02/21 16598    202112 320-57200-46500                                     *              425.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
12/09/21 16578    202112 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,550.00

PLANTERS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                    4,876.94 003261

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00031 11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,189.00

NOV 21 - ELECTRIC
11/30/21 NOV 21   202111 320-57200-46600                                     *              430.92

NOV 21 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,619.92 003262

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00063 12/16/21 624305   202112 320-57200-46800                                     *            8,586.00

OCT-DEC 21 - WTR MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          8,586.00 003263

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/22/21 00076 12/21/21 16644    202112 320-57200-46100                                     *              450.00

FLOWERS
12/21/21 16648    202112 320-57200-46500                                     *              250.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                      700.00 003264

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 46,233.41

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               46,233.41

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



" m'mi3?? %z#&q :ue h,3m 4EU,Ss,'g¶'. i^n"Ammg' t

'" Cl&iYElectn'¢CLq0pera||'ve,lm==='7"'""'°" ,,,,m,m,, "'::',:':::'

A TmhsmeEnetgfCmpm'ive¥s?¢ 'ii'iMae 81. ¢rNC: IN
Statement Date: 11/12/2021

¥ '"" ' " ' ' ' ' " ®g~~$,s Current Bill DueDate: 12/03/2021
,

Provious Balance $30.41
lead thismonth's PowerLine bo team about Payment Received 11/04/21 -$30.41
mportant changes to the 2022 AnnualMeeting, ' ' Current ChargesDue12/03/21 $30.19
lOW to cooloff yourwaterheating costs, and
nore. Have a safe and happy Thanksgiving!

Y

X

.#
.. ,.

:.....;z.;.-.. Mdt-e«kt- '7&'& "'(IVESBLV# CAMERA$'TA?'I'CSN
, ' " ? " " ' ' " " " ' ' m" % ' ' ." "" " %4

, i
: GENERALsERvIcE:NmREMANQ,, ' 154736569 ' 10/12/21 j1LmLL 261 ..,,...i

.

?.9'4
.

1 i'" 33 ":'

KWh ~Us0W W Mnth|yHlgh@ NlonthlyLcw® Temp
,
AccbssCharge $23.001

Q I .m
h

Energy Charge 33 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.6Bj
: I

'~ Pcmr cQgtAdlustmem 33 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.54 i'

i "~~y"' " FLA GrossRecdptsTax $0.68j
5 ; m'

6q Fbrlda StateSalesTax $1.87 t
° ':

,,
ClayCountySales Tax $0.40 I

: 1
·

®
F|ay.G¢!E%cSer UtWtjtTax $h¢R.j

r otalCurrentChWe$for this LocMon $30.19j
IS6

,

' "L,4,
& ¢r Fa Mm Apr my Jun JIll Aa 6l·P Oct & °

= FN&a4 'ML PQVCfayENc¥M1AtdMMM tmgehistory 2021 '

ThisMonth Last MoN tm"sMonth Avg DailyHigh Ase Sfi/ cu>it
Last Year

.,'..:: ., ,,-- .,.' ' ' .-,.
-*:i%'Wrw*g g7"""" 83' 1/""" S,"' '. """" 0"" "k-, ,a:;:::.¶::'f'<, a2 jq,

' '"KWh ·' .
' ""S.." t, ,? t ..kWh'z .Fi' "^'",jG%uz"

"
A"$h, ' " dif i,,,ap I" "v;t

i t8 'E7) .'Ab"

r
""G

.d dA/

KEEP Billings not paid in full will Incura late charggof $5.00 or 5% cvfthe delinquentamount(whichever Is greater) thatwIll baaddedKjyouraccount.
SEND" "" ' " ' '

,tsy,"&em""
, .. . "n,, 3A|l C

Account Number '"""" "' "' "' "

.
911hii§'i

='" Ciiiy t::[[!(:'l|ieLie':,i]Cl, if'O, In", :CtwrentCharges Due 12/03 21
'

$30.19:
' A TouchsmeEnergy'CaopcmUwrQ·jy 1Totaj Amount Due $30.191

PO Box 3QB -

KeystoneHeights,K 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

'AY YOUR BILL24/7
)NLINE:Checkor creditldebltcardat ClayEkctric.comor downloadthe mobk
:::sr,,si"

Fa'=
||||||||||||||||||||||||

'- .<2'." ,.., "::':,!{ """' CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX30B .

g

SOUTH VTT,T,AGR CtNbMITY DWEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, 'FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy MhllnMhh|µllrqlh4|||||44'l|q'|hh|l|llh|lh
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000 ,

hdHqdlqh"|Nhill4hldl4|4rjll|qlqµhlUII'II

[j¶jil733¶ 00000301¶2



smrmet nac¥?c ?$iU%8m ¥tlvL.HK3F4;'^$1%3Mz-'N77i"

"
ChyEkctticCwpe'ativeInc :""°'"""""'"""°" '""""" "":'

v ! k oIl Frev. (800)-224-4917 Actmn9 ib 9':'ma i
ATouchmneEnmtC~muv¢Kk 7kus%eDlsWk:it: i?a

StatementDate: 11/12/2021
:Ey "

' '" '"'
.

CurrervtBill DueDate:
. ._ .

12/qw2021
' ' "'"'" ' " " ' " "

.
Provious Balance $26.50

Read this month'sPowerLine to (cam about PaymMReceived 11/04/21 -$26,50
important changesto the 2022AnnualMeeUng, Current Changes Due12/03/21 $2650
how to cool off yourwaterheating costs, and
more. Have a safe and happy Thanksgiving!

-r

%.tykpMdr®$s:3' ' oval pnes dr camera$tat¢qn
,

}y S

Ch

E, gENERaLSFfMCZnqNREmand 152??6,#S
_^

10/1.7/21
,

11/10/21.1 0 0 f 1 i 0 )

This Month Last Month . This M,onth Avg Dai9High
#3Last Year Access Chargo $2 .00i

,?e~ FLA Gross Receipts Tax $0.59 t

¢t?-

%, 0 jF1oRdaStatesaksTax $1.64'

, .,
' -m . ClayGQwitySales Tax $0.35 ;:'"!-,

" 10 © |GIeR(Go
PublicSerUti'"yTax $092'

"¢=J , .

4rotalCurrentChargesforUikLocation $Uk50.j

,PL'st gtoALA1"

- -
%\ -(U'y -^"µ

, /L jd.d/

KEEP B1M9& not paid In full will houra late chargo of $5,00or 5% of theddlnquentamount (whlch~r Ib greater) thutwill M added to youraccount.
SEND

g'
,

'" Ckj'i'lechic 'Cooperative, Iiic =C:::,':s'Due12/03/21 ':'%1
AT)~nc~Ox)µradve kE4 {'Total Amount Due

. .,... .,.

' '$26.50.'

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FI. 32658-0308 Checksmust be in US, fundsand drawnon a U.S. bank.

'AY YOUR BILL24,/7
)NUNE:Chwkor credlt/debltcardat ClayEMrktcomor &wnloadthe mobile

'""
-

||||||||||||||l|l|l|

"= :" '%ydm CLAYELECTR c COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH =bKjNITY DWEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 m= landing pmy lIII¥lllKIjfljlIl¥ljl]I[Il"l!I"l|]l]l'l'j'|I']'lIjll|l]|ljlih '
ORANGB PARK EL 32065-0000

I &q

hIµ|d|qhuhMhM|llh4l|hdl|l'h'll'hhµl'll

o'nmuo 000002b502



lmmq©lmme ©wui Ul Wth&s¥uc:%AQMIZ'¥%ss'K s i
'

"
ClayEle¢tlicC00pem|'ve,lnc, ==="""" ,,,,,,,,m, "=::"

A TnuchmncEmgjfCmµratlveKtr Tmm®e3iutm: 05
StatementDate: 11/12/2021

};b '
,,

"
*

- . Current Bill DueDate: 12/03/2021

Previous Balance $33.65
Read this month's Power Line to team about '- Payment R~ived 11/04/21 -$33.65
important changes to the 2022 AnnualMeeting.

. - Current ChargesDue12/(W21 $32.98
how to cool off yourwaterheatingcosts, and ,'

?

3
more. Have a safe and happy ThanksgNmg! '

T

'"'n·"·imMiirt s: ©S tynes st:im AE$Tdd om

r'
' ' ' ' " ' "" _

. = %" G E -.'L, .

,,
*,eralSFRUice-NoN9EW~np,_,' 154736e0?, !, 1q/121?1 . 11/1Q/21 I

,
6a6

..
i

"
§94 ¢ 1 't 58 '.'

kWh Nl0nthtyU$Bm W hkmMyHiqhe MonthlyUwv# Temp %

|AcmssChaW 3.QQi
§

Energy Charge 58 kjNh @ 0.0813 $4.72t'" 'i"
" PowwCostAdjustment 58 kWh @ 0.0164 $0.95 :

" "~ " FLAGYO% RecdptsTax $0.74{

« _%,,
.

80
$ FloridaStateSaksTax . $2.04'

® «
I ClqyCouMySalesTax $0.44j

LgajL!csLEgklLzs%-um:rw $L99.t

" \Tota1Current Chargesfbrthis Locmtion m98j16 -— 15

' ""'aG" Dw &n Kb k&t APr htky Jim Ui Aug SW OM Nw
0

,
20?0. 'Pkh1$#visit WyCfnyEkcMcfor de9aiMtmgehistmy 2021

' oLjSe ¶ UU
adn1P

This MoMh
. Last Month This MorM Avg DailyHigh
'

.
!,:?:'":: ,m~-,,, 2,? pqb=

,"..42|%"' ",:":µi,') )a)-'d)):)')
,S,.q'" 1fjj, ,T->-

' 'Z'" "-...;' 1,,, z'..",;,..""' "" C,,,,,?' ' .g:!:hzy"
m

,dd·d /

KEEP Billings not paid in full wIll incura late charge of $5.00 or5% ofthe delinquentamount(whlchever is greater) thatwIll be add®to youraccount.
SEND' "

ii{g$[qI!?-s'";;Lqb'!"l4'['i,'j{:
(:tjoµeRgive,Ii)c, =C'h::::DL,e12/03/21 '=AJOuchstoneEnergy" Cbopetat'vcg& t,TotalAmount Due

, . .,,. .,. ., .. ,, ... ... ,.. .

$32.gi!
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe in U.S.fundsand drawnon a US. bank.

'AYYOUR BILL24/7
)NL1NE:Chwrkor cmdit/debltcardat CIayEkctrlc.comcir download the mobile
::J3 Ri"alE2!

|||||||||||||||||l|||l|

" ' '% 1_..""3 ' "" CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE ¢xmNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32%6-0308
3989 fagle landing pkwy ¢lrµklIIlllMdHlIH||h4|ll|hm'|'|hhl|||I|lhh [y'¥
ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000 !" '"<

hdMmhHhµMI|4hldrdlh'l||I'|rIrhh|llrII

Qqb2bb:b4 0000032¶60



w¢es¥uh$7tv4at¥m g'u.ph c iq' wq.%,rm¥: 4^M'/s;mm¥s s

"
ClayElectr'c C00pe¶¶tive, Inc, :o::E::':::,:::::L':'7'"'"""

,.,,,,,,,, '""=::::

A7aukme~"FmoperaUveKk 'YmszaeLyjm<:r; {ai

. , .. . , , .
StatementDate: 11/12/2021

'"" " " ' " '

Current Bill DueDate: 12/0&/2021#% "

,

Read this montfi's Pomr Line to team about
Previous Balance

,
$311.04

Payment Received 1U04/21 -$311.04
mportantchangesto the 2022 Annual Meeting,

. CummChargegDue12/(W21 $312.28
7ow to cool offyour waterheating costs,: ,

'

nope. Have a safe and happy Thanksgiving!

;-.Mua Mdt ":S: 875 TY Est EJLVEJtRRNATION
S
;'"g'

.GENERAL SERVICE NON .DEMAND L-1§?9E5?E1

,
10/12/21 f 1111(jLaj

..
27465

,. ,
?002L-=_-,1...-, !

..
?,S§L..n

$kwh
. MorMyUem W Month|yHigh® MonthlyLwv0 Temp

I
%, Charge '

$23.00[
.700

I

I

h
r Energy Charµ ' " 2,560 kWh @ 0.0813' $208.131

4cx) ,

!
Povm costAdjustment 2,560 kWh @ 0.0184 $41.98j

too ' ·- w
$

FLA Gross RecdptsTax $7.001
aoo 6,

!
HeddaStateSalesTax $19.47

1

sqq
··'

Clay CountySahsTax $4.20!

" ' " ,.Cj3y Gb publlc§e'mtum .$8.50!
"° " ItowicurremGtwrqesfor this LocatiQn $31228,'

IS
300 -i

0 ·' , .
U

Nov Dod jan Fob sr Apr 0y jun JW A% Sop Da Nn
b

2020 t"le F Fjwil sMjlm?k¢tti¢Tar detHMLtszge Ptistory 2021 T ' "t
This Month ' Last Month This Morxth Avg Daily High

Aase ~S1 iAGm
""""" 1?r.aT

":E::,.' ')S),':"' )4:jj))7))))
r,\gO"

,
µ1 ,,,,,",,,

KEEP Billings not paid in full will incura latg Gharg9of $5,00 or6% of the delfnquent amount(whicheveris gmater) thatwill be addedto youraccount.
"SEND"

&Tnqj'EE%(;c()q)('iq!lve,
Inc,

:::::;°e'n:'c"h::,':'DU';'1ah,Z,"- "'"
'

'"": "' ';;;;,;
A TouchmrtcEneuy'C=kmvekg g'i t .otal Amount Due

, . . .,.,.. _

.".

....
$312:28,.'

PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308 Checks mustbe In US, funds and drawnon a U.S. bank,

'AY YOURBILL24/7
)NL1NE:Checkor credit/debhcardat ClayEkctric,comor downloadthe mQbi|e

":
--rm

|||I|||l|||lAi|||||l|
'"%s,t '::,':.

· :Y:,4 CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 ' g

SOUTH VIULAGB DEWEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing p¶y l|IrµtN|µ4|ll|rqN4M|Trl|'|'|hh||||||l|lh "ORANGE PARK m 32065- 000 K

4

hdIhIdlqhuhIl|IhlIl4|III|rMld||I'II'IlBhhIdl4j

11¶062354 00003Ji2201



Cl'yEl !' 'N n 1 ' i r
K'it us onlim atClayHectrt.com iieva,?j3:rcc llC COO¢,sC ativqdl, Toll Free:(800)-224-4917 Account # Z)i¶'/'33v3

AT\)UdL¶Km&EnergfConp·ratiwE& "mNm #%MCE: OS

" StatementDate: 11/12/2021
?qn '" - " ' " ' ' ""

-· Current Bill DueDate: 12103/2021
.3k-,.

,, . PeviousBalance $30.41
Read this monthbPowerLine to learn about

- ,,
Payment Received 11/04/21 -$30.41

important changesto the 2022Annual Meeting, 6) CumntChargesDue12/03/21 $30.41
howto cool off yuurwaterheating costs, and
more. Have a sqfe'andhappy Thanksgiving!

.

:' <t:-¥'. MdtE3s$i:992 'rq'sss E3L¥"0 CAMERA$T4TSCM
e'" g" ' '"' " '

' ' ' " ' ' ' "" ' ' "' '" ERµ"..+A»
'%',5.,

. -
.

, .
-

. .7 :' .. .

w?S;
3 ;ENERAL

sERy!cE-NoN Da%ZA., 154736567 ! 10/12/?1.L11n0/21 ..m__i , ,
300 Y 1 i 35 ':'

' , "

kWh NkMhiytNM % M0nthty%m MomhlylAw* Temp
AcgbssCNrgg $23.00}

w
i

" ' ? ""' '"«% %
Enorgy Charge 35 kWh @ o,om $2.85 t

'5
i

"' W " Power CostAdjustmm 35 kjNh @ 0.lM4 $cj.57j

" I

k " FLA Gross Rec%ptsTax 60,68 :

15 L—y: , , go Florida StateSalesTaX
. . .

$1.88|
so ·i U'"| «

¢Jlay CountySahsTax

,
$0.41 '

jS .! QgyCo publlcserLKmy tax §1
02{

°
I ' ' " Iotd CurrerrtChargmforthk Location $3DA1)

6 ' 15

i
Q ' nG cm j:N; Fib Nkr Apr MW jun jul Aug '#p C),, Nn

I)

2020 t'%= Y'ii$i( N7y[;kayelecm(zTc>r d@tMkd uR%le histoty ?021 use
G L c/;Ylt

This Month : Last Morm? This Month Avg DailyHigh

, ,m,,,, / h
,Uay/ .

RT7¥« " d
'

j ,':

jj"m e 0 a) a'e' "' ;Ldj.d/

KEEP Bi|||rlg8not paid in full will Incura laN chatgeof $5.00or 5% of thedelinquentarmunt¢whkh6vwis 9Ndf3r)that will » ad&dto youracmunt.
'sEm_" "_"".

ur. '

*' I 'AccouMNumber 9117336g=ClayElec!n'cC00peladve, ac, jCurrentChargesDue12/03121 $30'.4'1,
7S§ (Total Amount Due $30.41?

POBC»C308
KeystoneHejgm fi. 32m-o308 Chocks must bo In U.S. fundsanddrawn on a U,$,bank.

'AY YOUR BILL 24/7
jNIjNE:Checkor credtt/debttcardat ClayEbctrk.comor downloadthe mobilo

""
i

j
l|l|||||l|ll||l||||8

'=':cTm CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
, PO BOX308 9

8 ' vn,T,Am cmmm dist keystonehfjghts, fl 32656-0308
3 kaosc& laNDING pkny l"rl'hNIM¶|IIlluh'm|Tr'l'|'lllh|u|lh||h EBO PARK FL 32065-0000

hlll|IljjI'll'"|Il|llI[lII'|IlIl|l'l|Ill'lIl|'|I'IlvlqljIvllIII

' 0¶16733b 1j00003Nl,¶



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC §nvoice1001 BradfordWay
Kingston,TN 37763

invoice #: 276
invoice Date: 12/1/21

DueOde: 12/1/21

E3U1 To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West TownPlace
Suite 114
St, Augustine,FL 32092

Description F1ouvs/Qty Rate Amount

ManagementFees - December2021 4,333.33 4,333.33
informationTechnology- December2021 83.33 83.33
DisseminationAgentServices- December2021 708.33 708.33
Postage 9.41 9.41
Copies 2.70 2.70
Telephone 115.42 115.42

ii

Total $5,252,52

Payments/Credits $0.00

Baknce Due $5,252.52



))(})')':]1"](' i|.'?['i"[:'{:'")^'j C9"nuj'¢
4\,.3'

Attomeysarid Cminsekxs

November 26, 2021

Via E-Mail
Jim Oliver,District Manager
clo Governmental ManagementServices-CF,LLC
475 YVestTownPlace,Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Re: South Village CommunityDevelopment District
HoppingGreen& Sams ("HGS") Final Invoices

Dear Jim:

.
Attached is HGS'sinvoicefor workperformed in October and November. Effectiveas of

November 15, 2021, the special district practice group has transitioned to the law firm of Kutak
Rock LLP.

, After 40 years, HoppingGreen& Sams, PA has ceased the practice of law and this will be

HGS'sfinal invoice.

Also attached is an accounts receivable report for an outstanding invoice frqm prior
months. A copy is included for your easy referenceandpayment.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding the attached. Otherwise, please
remit payment within thirty (30) days of your receipt of this letter. It was a pleasure serving as

your counselunder HGS; and we look forwardto our continued representationwith KutakRock.
t

Sincerely,

"1<'"-
lxjj C:J Ej fj—

KatieS. Buchanan
KSB:gim

Attachments

cc: Patti Powers

,

PostOfficeBox6526 Tallahassee,Florida 32314 119 SouthMonroeStreet,Suite300 {32301) 850,222.7500 850.224.8551fax www.hgslaw.com



Hopping Green & Sarns
Attorneysand Counselors

119S, MonroeStreet,Ste.300
P.O.Box 6526

Tallahassee,FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

October 31, 2021
South Village Community Development District Bill Number 125901
c/o jim Oliver, District Manager Billed through 09/30/2021
GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

O
General Counsel
SVCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
09/01/21 JEM Reviewcorrespondencefrom Oliver; prepare correspondenceto Carr. 0.10 hrs

09/07/21 KSB Preparefor and attend board meeting. 2.00 hrs

09/13/21 KSB Reviewcancelled promissory note; confer with Merritt; confer with DEO 0,40 hrs
' regarding audit.

09/22/21 KSB Confer with R. Smith regarding bond payoff, 0.30 hrs

09/27/21 KSB Preparefor and attend agenda call. 0.50 hrs

! Total fees for this matter $914.00

MATTER SUMMARY

Merritt, jason E. 0.10 hrs 340 /hr $34.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 3.20 hrs 275 /hr $880.00

TOTALFEES $914.00

TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $914.00

BILLING SUMMARY

Merritt, Jason E. 0.10 hrs 340 /hr $34.00
Buchanan,Katie S. 3,20 hrs 275 /hr $880.00

TOTALFEES $914.00

TOTALCHARGES FOR THIS BILL $914.00

P1ease include the biif numbervv'ith your payment.



Hopping Green & Sarns
AttorneysandCounselors

119 S. MonroeStreet,Ste, 300
P.O.Box 6526

Tallahassee,FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

November 24, 2021
South Village Community Development District Bill Number 126143
c/O jim Oliver, District Manager Billed through 11/24/2021
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel if)
SVCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONALSERVICES RENDERED
10/01/21 KSB Confer with Oliver regarding audit. 0.20 hrs

10/05/21' KSB Preparefor and attend board meeting; review insurancedemand letter. 2.50 hrs

10/09/21 JLG Receive and review Florida DEO specialdistrictupdate form. 0.10 hrs

10/25/21 KSB Attend agenda call; confer with chairman and districtmanager. 1.00 hrs

10/27/21 KSB Confer with auditor. 0.30 hrs

11/02/21 KSB Preparefor and attend board meeting. 1.90 hrs

11/03/21 KSB Perform meeting follow up. 0.40 hrs

11/04/21 JLG Draft addendum to MacCurrachGolf agreement for additional services; draft 1.20 hrs
renewal addendum to Viewpoint Security agreement.

11/05/21 JLG Prepareedits to Viewpoint Security renewal addendum. 0,30 hrs

Total fees for this matter $1,932.50

MATTER SUMMARY

,
Giliis, jennifer L. - Paralegal 1.60 hrs 125 /hr $200.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 6,30 hrs 275 /hr $1,732.50

TOTALFEES $1,932.50

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,932.50

BILLING SUMMARY

Gillis, Jennifer L. - Paralegal 1.60 hrs 125 /hr $200.00
Buchanan,Katie S. 6,30 hrs 275 /hr $1,732.50



South Village COD - GeneralCo Bill No. 126143 Page 2

TOTALFEES $1,932,50

TOTAL CHARGES FORTHIS BILL $1,932.50

Please inctudethe biH number vvith your payment.

t



ii) ))'ree AnUjjos )3:ctf:69

OuiA"!¢:?()r Scr'v)cq3s
Date: 11/28/2021

E3ified To: South Village CDD project: 20080
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing
OrangePark FL 32065 2105 Harbor Lake Drive

Fleming Island FL 32003

EjescUpUon Qumtlty Pike Ext Price

NovemberMonthlyLandscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 12,959,81 12,959.81

Motes:
THANKYOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceToVa§: $12,959.81

Ll?ml1scop€ -
LA1'kCfC t"

Uj Q3 '2 8"
~_

p'Lo ·'! Ln--

."""'r
F

1-,1 "

L
","r ' "

c r'f ji
Sy" "..m,_,,

m ii: di3<j )

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Pag,

Email:cWan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 1 of1



. R ' W

" ' '

m TU : tnvotce
" '"j "

m j
1313 jlLABOS 'n'o"e#' '6"'

Date: 11/27/2021
OutdoorServices

Bifled To: South Village COD project: 20250
3989 Eagle LandingPkwy WestbankEagle Landing
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle LandingParkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Desctjption Quantity Pric@ Ext Nice

Novembermonthly landscape maintenance 1.00 3,392.33 3,392.33

Metes:

InvoiceTotaf: $3,392.33

q(F,"ALQD?

t

l)use SUJlh)i
11', 917cL sj"

";;Z=""'
^

^'-··"T" """"" i:i C; ':7
Y

A'>"" ""(_J) g4,h 37ra 1

5000-18 Highwav 17 No. 235 Fleming island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Emait:ayan@tr¢zeamigo$outdo(jr,com \Nebsite: w\ANv:rreeAmigosOutdaor.com 1 of 1



South Vitlage CDD
UtilitySchedule

,

F Clay CountyUtilityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Nov-21

00213095 3924-lEagle Landing Pkwy $ 677.56
00213119 3988-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 239.68
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 243.54
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 153.99
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 910.24
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,326.30
00230632 3965-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 111.55
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 251.37
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 99.19
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00235500 4108-i Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 106.08
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 194,64
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 32.20
00556739 1294 Autumn PinesDrive $ 41.91

' 00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 113.28
00589118 932 TynesBlvd -Reel irr $ 345.09
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 95.59

'

00589637 953 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 34.44
', 00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel Irr $ 69.18

$ 5,481.03

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,823.45
001.320.57200.46600 $ 657.58

$ 5,481.03

Ip



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress NOv-21

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 677.56
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 239.68
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 243.54
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 153.99
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 910.24
00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,326.30
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 111.55
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 251.37
00230640 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway $ 99.19
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 217.60
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway lrr $ 106.08
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 194.64
00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 32.20
00556739 1294AutumnPinesDrive $ 41.91
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 113.28
00589118 932TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 345.09
00589635 988 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 95.59
00589637 953 TynesBlvd - Reel lrr $ 34.44
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills-Recl lrr $ 69.18

$ 5,481.03

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,823.45
001.320.57200.46600 $ 657.58

$ 5,481.03



[2/'

,,.'j:i'" ""i'jCi.-, :'1 976 (jRl Jennings ft-oA, !Vlk|dfehzEr%,r"ioEida 'uuu
,,:" ,,j""" """")j Pleasevisit us on the vaeb at G'w'vvAayuu|iry%u§'Z,

)))i'i||l"))')' tZoggi'$: KMzday-- Ftiday-, Banz-5yu Phone: 9(M---272r-.599')

% H-"t -4 ·r·—my 1· P 'tf Imf ffll 4R hi ta q %

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00213095
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000
h'· TKF·'N —4l-·——w——-·~ XII &nnf 4 * m x -. 'Wh —·— —'—'———«Ik In 4'f W-ht 'r'#Pr h +- m··—--p——^qlmµ f + ~—'·k h·—·—'—^

G -
" Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. INC have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed f'ieading Reading Usag' Kids Firstof Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VIle are also collectingnon perishable food itemsfor the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

""
) ' " ' ·- -

Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

""
'" ' " " " " '-

' ' Middleburg,Florida,To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoffbrida,org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

W

*

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $677.56by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee, Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70785051 1.5 12/06/21 35 22629 22938 309 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 87.5 X 0.83 $72.63
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 29.2 X 1.63 $47.60 Your last paymentof $541,23was postedto your accounton

Tier3 192.3 X 2,46 $473.06 11/22/2021,

'%. "·4. - .{ Other Charges ) !" ", ' ' :, "
' '. ,

,.
' "

.,,
SJR\NMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00

)"
¢3. ·

'
-

, ,
i:

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 : zf

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 )? ) i)') ) J )j])
L

Current Charges $677.56 ) ,j
Previous Balance $0.00 i' D g

,

--'

Late Charge (if Applicable) $0,00 i:. """""'""

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $677.56
C t ~k Arm'"", -H —--"'nm'-. &.& —~ q r '4111 r^'+

Please return this portionvvith payment "

i 4

j:i .[y)il,1'i Clay County U'l:ility Authority Bill Date 12/09/21
I)' ))""

L,,

"") I) 31 7(1 Ole) jennmgsRoad Current Charges $677;56
".¢3j. ii %

-' .cI" Middleburq, Florida 320613 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30 21"">iji'|
" EO|))y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $677.56

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

' ¥ f9 "
,. ' ' '

'
'

@

AYC1208B
2000000957 32/2 4humh|"4ikyth4MMhfqmhfqU[fµufleR9h§d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT V& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E

""o" k' KTCiPlHTLLROAD





t

[3/'

,,,-j;j:jt ibit,l,°'l.,, !8 (76 OhS JenningsRoad,,
MhkjjebEgr%, Ploiida32(168

)""I'"") It')'"") )Iease visit us,ejbz th" "'b ft m'uvAayuNiiyj'g-
i)'"lr t)

'm
A'/j' t-'i<}uEr: Motxday - }mday,Xam-:)pgsk Pbone: 904--Z/Z-'>9':'""" '%C/'y

,

!c¢}j|'\\l"""

t —hr—u F ri·tr '* H ft + } 41 f· "jr « G P tfl

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00213119
&=CATidress:

3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
ink'S" ·' · mu·4kll k 4'Rllkk--R'f* * ¥ rµ 4r 4 amr' kffk t ~—"·'·r r '·—~ 'IN--'—

« -
" Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. \Ne have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Vile are also collectingnon perishablefood items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Makeyour donationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,

' ' ' Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

e9

W

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $239.68by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
56081900 1.5 12/06/21 35 12257 12388 131 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier1 87.5 X 0.83 $72.63
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 29.2 X 1.63 $47.60

Your last paymentof $211,59was postedto your accounton

Tier3 14.3 X 2.46 $35.18 11/22/2021.

'¥'<K.
, ·- - - '%

( Other Charges )
, i
%

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 · jCapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
' , ))7' " j )) A7)

Deposit Interest Refurid $0.00
,

=Lmf S
- - m

>€

Current Charges $239.68 )+ ""

Previous Balance $0.00 ,,
S*

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $239.68
~1 Rik 'r ¥ {'Tt' ' ·~ TP— b ur 4 § r+ m·"

Please return this portionvvith payment # " ,

a]j iyl)j!'l, Clay County Ljtilitv Authority Bill Date 12/09/21
I)' ))'""

t
'") ) 317(1 Old Jer}ninys Road Current Charges $239;68

" )" ii '( '

,j
jj" Middleburg, Florida 32(H38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30 21

""'4)jj'
.

,iulj"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $239.68

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00213119
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
,k @ H " T

.

,: » i ',' T @

AYC1208B
2Cl00000958 32/3 ¶euµMu¶{im4MuH|h|qd|k¶§fr[§rhE$Huhhf6t

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %/Vb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
"Q OK ^T KTC1F1HILL ROAD





[4/'
,,,.'(,i,%""h!}""j,j,)-'·--, b 176 c)kf .|eE"#.nh?Zs Road, Midd}ei)igA"%,P!otida 321)62'

,,)"'j""
.

), ) Please visit us on the vveb at wv^v.c|ayuuiity.org
')',)J.jjj' " )j');j' Houm Monday-- Friday, Sam-5pm Plmne: 'j04R72'-y}g')

""^1', ,i[:'"i¢"l!,y'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00215602
g=cATddress:

3968 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
+ El t u k kAtl' ¥ —.J·>—.—~ INAx - -—··'1lllk'——t'-4-' -Hlr %- '—'·'4* ^

0 - Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. Vile have partnered with
Number Size Date Billed Reading iQeading Usage Kids Firstof Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 VIle are also collectingnon perishable food items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tler4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

-- . - t-. - m. .

Make yourdonationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,
" " ii .- ----" ""- "

- - - ' -": Middleburg,Florida.To learn more about Kids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoffiorida.org,Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

E»

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $243.54by 12/30/2021to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
48011409 2 12/06/21 35 2204 2335 131 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $134.81
Consumption Charges Tier i 131.0 X 0.83 $108.73
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $216,15was postedto your accounton

Tier3 CLO X 2,46 $0.00 11/22/2021,

( Other Charges ) i-'- -
, - - ' q Fg,2

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 )

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )' >,:

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 Iii) ) )) )1)1)

Current Charges $243.54 )
Previous Balance $0.00 " t
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $243.54

Please return this portionwith payment @
@ S

4

.O'a'". ix'iji7jg'",,
Clay County U1i!ity Authority Bill Date 12/09/21:I)", J.""" "I'"))
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $243.54

I""j )
," )

j"q."' Middlehurg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21
"""-J)'!'.,

, u'jl"' Lend A Helping Hand ( if Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $243.54

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
b @ B " K " ' ' ' 0

AYC1208!3
2000000959 32/4 gt4uu4hµdfmqMNh|qmht¥dft8hbµEfh§d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %F,tb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E

""Q<KT NOB HILL ROAD





[5/1

,6) 'q i ijj'jf,jj,,, 3 176 C)R1Jeuniuy Ft..oad, !viidd1ehm'g,Florida32()(1?
;i" ,)""" "t, "", Please "visit us ou the vmb at. @^µT%,c:lzyiig"i}i¢.:I·U[?,
',.), j" " :' ,Ai H(purrMepuday 1'e-i&ut 8m'ra 5j"in T'hone: 9¢)4 2""2 '°99

'""·uj'j' ji'ij:y .
. " / -.yy

e=m%F======~mm%T'=m=Fmm='====Fm=lm=======m=====%rw~m=m===mmF==~m=====m==~~==¶===N=~fmm=m=-··+T

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00220803
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
'1Fllf—-==m===============T~==m~=~====m===mm===m=~=====mm===m

* - Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason, We have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" Kids First of Florida and will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VIle are also collectingnon perishable food items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. ,

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

Makeyourdonations at 3176Old JenningsRoad,

~Mi'
' " "

Middleburg,Florida, To learn more about Kids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

%

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $153.99by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
68417690 1.5 12/06/21 35 6165 6249 84 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $84.27
Consumption Charges Tier 1 84.0 X 0.83 $69.72

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1,63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $114,15was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 11/22/2021,

{ Other Charges )
'" 7 " " ' ' " " "z.· ' 4

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 3 ) : .' " ,'
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )' J"

Deposit interest Refund $0.00 '" ))jj ) I jjjj
Current Charges $153.99 )

Previous Balance $0.00 " -g

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $153.99

+ h tµ 4llkt h 1r~m"-·"·%-—H ~t-'——·- ·t1b "fillh·'©r +—w·-11F· ff'—··

Please returnthis portionvvithpayment

,,,/ij, jq"" i")i"jj'-1,,
Clay County Utility Authoriiy Bill Date 12/09/21

I)'""
",

'j' '\,
31 i6 Old Jennings Road

'
Current Charges $153 99

"Q,')i,.«a " " ,:)," Nicldkburcj Florida 32C)68 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21
Oijj", ,1ii'!j" '

"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $153.99

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Grouµ:26
,

t # f9 " ' ' ' k " K ' " ' ©

AYC12(j8B
2000000960 32/5 ¶4Hmh|'dd{mqMNhtqmhhutgEKh$[RHEhtE¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT ¶JYb 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
<qqqN NOB HILL ROAD





[6/1

Aj)j'.'?jgii"7)j
,,,

31 74 (M jemzhzgsRoad, Niidd}em'g, Pku'ida32068
'j:> /)j/" "± " » ' ' ' '
' :i Mf i

i, P! mevisit as on the:vveb at m¥uAxyuuht"y.ot'g
' j)? tiQ' "' ,,)'J khmt's:Mmkkv Prkitn", 3airz 5pm i?1-aone:904 Z:'Z 5999

.'"'(:-?g!"l" j{iy'\iCi!.,"""

ft 1# t d b # —'—jµ'·'--''I fir ft tl %

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00222067
91str(ctervice Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012

t-— k -- u 64N- . 'Am—,.'m 4 41 Eh'1#1 %— -·-&r W § t' * 4··-'·— - -wfllk Tf-—·'r·——-· Ah'··-—~lk~· pn '^ m· r' -4lPf hr TlrM 4t ^
% G Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Kids First of Florida and will be collectingtoys and gift
71814243 1.5 12/06/21 35 11123 11232 109 cards,
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 109.0 X 2,06 $224.54 VIle are also collectingnon perishablefood items for the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefit local
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 families In need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

" " "' ' 'i' · ' ' - - -.' ·-
Makeyour donationsat 3176Old JenningsRoad,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 109.0 X 4.60 $501.40 support!

#

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $910.24by 1213012021to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $810.34was posted to your accounton

Tler3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/22/2021,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
[ Other Chmges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvwvv.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 y3 :-' ; E

, ' " :- ' " : ' V y,,
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) ) " ,", " i ' ,-' ,' :"

-3

' r
F
Ba

C i;'
Current Charges $910.24

' " I)"""'" " i
' ""

Previous Balance $0.00 - j::t ) &h )Ai1
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

) J

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $910.24
I)

-

"'"

u' %·.

F fr h4 & * f·'Wh -—) fill Ik k' 4 'r- t '-Alkm' ' - -41——·'—''· '- ·"#-++W-i'W'-nr'— --·· '—--I

Please return thisportionvvith payment 0
,

,,,, jIB' 'y:'ijj I, Clay County UUlttyliuthority Bill Date 12/09/21
) ) ,. , ,

), ) 31 7(1 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $910.24
"Q 'J '

C
't' Midcileburg, Florida 3206(3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21

""""'--i'j""_",^'i'y>' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $910,24

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00222067
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26

' 3 # " # ' iY ' 2 ' '
. 0

AYC1208B
2000000961 32/6 4huHqhµdimq[ftd^iq'mjg¢R¢UM¥UREhtE¢

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %N4 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD E
qTjNRTSEFL 33351-4761





[7/1

AJJi'?}[,)i'!|i-, 3 !76 Old jeEzngnZsRoad, j'vndd|Agin'g,Florida32(168
§' /"" "" "", Please visit us on

tt"ze vvcb at vN¢'v/iciayuti(ity.@jyy
'/ '( j\ \' g
"? )}',

,,
,jj':. " j..i)j Houm Mcmday "- Friday;Gam-· 5pm Pbene: 90Ei--272-599q

YJC'ti' ;ic'(isy.y "

F- tl N f N fkt Ik % 6 4 k * ' 7' - -·· -Ilk'm—rr' & ~ ·t r~
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00229064

1STRICT9ervice
Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530018

* 4 t f '4Fllk ~%4 Ft m 4 -'~m-.··'k4F 4 -- h

: m

'

.

Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. liVe have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading iQeading Usage Kids First of Florida and will be collectingtoys and gift
70003696 1.5 12/06/21 35 8776 9084 308 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.3 X 1.54 $89.78 VIle are also collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 87.5 X 3.88 $339.50

. .
Tier3 145.9 X 5.03 $733.88 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 16.3 X 6.45 $105.14 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

" '" "

'
Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

- "
Middieburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org,Thank you for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

e
%

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $1326.29by 1213012021to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 Your last paymentof $1211,83was posted to your account

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 11/22/2021.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
{ Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 \Mvvvv£layutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 9":,' " P

, - " ";. ' " : · Y 7.,,
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ) " : "

g ,." ," -'

, ,,/
'g

Current Charges $1,326.29 f7 j'-: ."' % {" 'i " '"' ]
Previous Balance $0.00 j!. LJ--8 ) ii aiLi

<

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 j
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,326.29 " -! T'

t

'Please return thisportionwith payment s
'

"
,

,,,'j ) !'"?!g7)j)\,
Clay County UtiliivAuthority Bill Date 12/09/21

i)'"")""

. "'
"')" )) 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,326.29

'1j 4 ' ,-1 .jj Niddkburg, Florida 32C)G8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21
'""(i)l

.

,O¢:'y'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $1,326.29

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26

' @ 3 " : ' ' ' ' " ' .
,

¢

AYC1208B
2000000962 32/7 ¶4Iµ!hMdh'mdNhiqm¢1!t¢6l§rhhmhrf

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %Rh 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT < MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC %

iu.s n nobhill road ' "'





[8/1

,,a s'i '"Ni"iu 3!76 oh'). ,)<:uningsRoad, Z'Md)eburj',Florida32M3
'J .J"'"" A) " ') '"") Pieme t-'isit us del Fhe vveh at ¥z7"c'vY,c'|ayiziilit.}<Qg"tt

'Yi,
,

4
"'

': .-jj))i' Hm.u's: Mtmday-- Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 9CMm27?-5999
"""' -7jj', }¢[j"?{\·,,,,.:""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Elifl Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00230632
ISTRICTBervice

Address: 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pod Tank Route #: MC05530013
=======m=r~======···—t—^

G - Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partnered with
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje Kids First of Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift
74320712 1.5 12/06/21 35 2363 2389 26 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tlerl 26.0 X 2.06 $53.56 Vile are alsocollectingnon perishablefood items forthe
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

Make yourdonations at 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

__"
'- ' 'f

'

-
" " Middleburg,Florida.To learn moreaboutKids Firstof Florida

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org.Thankyou for yourgenerous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 support!

' r

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $111.55by 12/30/2021to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

Your last paymentof $181.59was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/22/2021,

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvw£[ayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 :'

- '
"

-

'

"
' ".

I
:".I

Current Charges $111.55 < :'
Previous Balance $0.00

,
-, )J) ') j )'12)

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 j"
'. " ,,

,'
'L R S

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $111.55
):R )",,, )

¥ * « ¥ ~ t' µ + -—·h—-—.. & &~n tm flt * t t ~W·''mP'

Please return thisportionwithpayment 3
, ,

j',))j '"ju'j')'),,
Clay CountyUtility Authority Bill Date 12/09/21

:)' i)'
V

"i: ) 3176 Old Jerinings Hoa)
3

Current Charges $11j55
'[',<,,1,,,,ti ,(..)

,(
7'J Middleburg, Florida 3207s Current ChargesPast Due After 12/30 21'yi}"}', :m'iiij' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $111.55

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

' 0 © " ' " ' ' @

AYC1208B
2000000963 32/8 4¶m04id'dd!TmdNh!qmi¢¢r¢u§h¶?B4hµf

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %N4 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC £
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

" i 4





[9/1

,,,.a' J.. """' I,:,,,, 3 !76 O1Q)egi.gnut'sRoad, Mkidkbur'g, Pfo't'ida 32Mii
i /s"' U, ",,, Please 'visit us on the "vveb at "vmm%c!aym"i|itYok'?
i '7 '8\ i'

:'
t?,iji ' J' Pkmts: iVh>nAav- Friday, (Mn--"pni PAmze: ')Gtf-272-·53')9

'"ui" :u.ii
'J"jy" "

4 qj & h' ^h IN tl ~ t j4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MCD5530015

q 'T k # -Ell ·V-·'~"-—·'--—'41 'fl ~11 -— mm ' Eh ¥ -h '11 An ~ F

'7'
V -

"

Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reaciing Usage Kids Firstof Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift
72741390 1.5 12/06/21 35 1429 1514 85 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tler1 58.3 X 1.54 $89.78 INC are also collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 26.7 X 3.88 $103.60 . .

Tler3 0.0 X 5.03 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 6.45 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

cuUI))UoUo))UUUolj)A)uo))))ojI)))gI)))UU)
Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

'-—
Middleburg,Florida,To learn moreaboutKids Firstof Florida

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org,Thankyou for yourgenerous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

h9
m

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $251.37by 12/30/2021to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 Your last paymentof $189,27was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/22/2021.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCWR4Reports are available
( Other Chaxges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvwvv.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 y ," i', T

, · " - f ,'%-' ,.~Deposit interest Refund $0.00
,

j, '
" ,

.'
)' '"'

' ·-
-: U'

t»
{8'

::e'::o':s"B'::a'n'c'e $':::: ,'

"
))J') ) I) ))))jj

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $251 37 " '
q m—jy-'.4'm -fllllF'ii—+—'·' ·— '——kr·%- ~ tr tl ~~ S '4 11 a q

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment %

,

I) 'g ai"ij
I) Clay County LYlltyAuthciri1y Bill Date 12/09/21

ii' ))'
/. , \,

i! )) 3176 Old ,JenntnasRoad Current Charges $251.37
"c'jy jC,,

,
(' J' Midd)eburcj,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21Us1)jj'", ,s,E)'¢iyj" "

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $251.37

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway irrigation

Route Group:26

' @ S' "
, i ' " ' '

,
G

AYC1208B
'000000964 32/9 ytm%µdmqd!d¢µ|h|qdtu¢rl¶¶eh[|u¢hfg¶

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %N% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DKSTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD





[10/1

,,7j:y "igii.':ili
,

3 J76 Old )eunitzgs !Zemd,?viiddiehuz'g,Fioeieh32(162
'"",""' "' "" ?k,zse vIsA uc cm the vv€"tj at i¥vv'NAayuti![ty.or!"i' S' ':\ t'

"")Vl)¢}|,))),))r,.'|il|,)(")" Hours: Monday.- Mday, 8anz-SpinPlmne: m4--272:599')

1—"1 ··' ' ^1111'·' · '· m Ik H "r 't m

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00230640
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pod Tank Route #: MC05530016

g 4 d k —IF 41 'h "I wtu 'iH- " "'—'- µk-—·—·-'"k%'.'4h'%t 'km- k '4 Qllr H + ——~jµ m'mn

W - Join ljS in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. INc have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag" Kids Firstof Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift
58535800 1.5 12/06/21 35 12325 12345 20 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55,78
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.0 X 2.06 $41.20 VIle are also collectingnon perishablefood items for the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . ,

Tier3 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.12

' "
- i,

- - --
Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreabout Kids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org,Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.60 $0.00 supportl

Eg
'·

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $99.19by 12130/2021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Wake checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X CLOD $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last paymentof $138.33was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/22/2021.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
(

.
Other Charges

, ..
) at our officeand onlineat:

,

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 wvvw.clayuti|jty.org/¢cr/OPG.pdf': '" : "' : "

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ).' ' " " ' ' " " '

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 'i' g "

Current Charges $99.19

)) )'
1)"0) ). ) ii)'")

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

'

. ,}
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $99.19 '- :'-·--- - " "

"

f— ——'—'— z'·4 — —'RIK M #h-m 'IK-——-—" mm— ' -· ^lm·& ————·· -— —'·.· Ff-y 'Rik 'If

Please return thisportionwith payment 3
S

,A i)' 'yj"t!)ii)>l,
Clay County Utili'tvAuthority Bill Date 12/09/21.G ,;'""

)j' ) , "t"
")), "i"

317€1 Old Jennings Hoad Current Charges $99.19
')JA j

,1- )

(,
,)

Middlebury,Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21"' "?|}'i'z
,

A,!'i,iij'"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $99.19

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00230640
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26
I

' @ 3 " W Y%
,

' ' i P t '
. #

A)LC1208B
2000000965 32/10 4gmmdwudh44¢dNh{qm!4gµfqµh[|D4h[d

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %%& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD '

. _ -.





[11/1

A'ji" 'ij'i":lig'c,, 3 176 0!4 )ctmingsRoad, fViiddiehurg, Flcrida32068
,"' J"" 'U, Please: visit us cm the vieb at vmvzc)ayLAinupri"
'I), A " ),,) |[ou15':MoAav Fgiday, &BeH 5pm Phcmc: 9cki )7zj5999

"yj?,'}'"' ;uy|N'"""'

-t ¥ lr- tl 4 µ t tr-

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00230641
gi%gcATjdress'

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
q q h k ·4 P tm+ 4 11 411 fllkt t * ·^r 4 F 11 * -m ———

G -
'

Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partneredNth
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usag" Kids Firstof Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift
70003711 1.5 12/06/21 35 1765 1770 5 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.06 $10.30 \Ne are alsocollectingnon perishablefood items for the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

-
Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

- 3#' 'f ' Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreaboutKids F'rstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 visit kidsfirstofflorida,org,Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.60 $23.00 support!

©
— G

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $217.60by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0,00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 CLO X 0.00 $0.00 Your last paymentof $250.90was postedto your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X CLOD $0.00 11/22/2021.

Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Charges ) at our officeand onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 vvvvv\f£layutility.orglccrlOPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interestRefund $0.00 i'" ""j" 'j

. , - " : ,' " ': - ¥ ,.,4
t' i; , ,

F , ·, ' :.
S - L'

"%

Current Charges $217.60 '""

j
' ' " " " "

,
3

T

Previous Balance $0.00 :' "·',

jr
41

r !1 ""'Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 ) A -L ) lj 4jj
"i,

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.130 ).
,d

,.'

qm — — -qlr a '+ Ik % * '*—— 'ff·n·T-¶·t —-m'h— #4 —4lk--—-— 4 -~r·'RnPq -' T µ p %Ff " 11 —f

Please return this portionvvithpayment 3
,

,,,,,.,
)S- "y,'y)

') Clay County UtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/09/21
J j"

· ".
")1 ) 3176 C)(d Jenrjings Fhad Current Charges $217.60

'Ja, i ,' ' d;'"' }'
Micldleburq, F!orida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21

ugi'i ,",z{,.i'ii|)|j7'"" "
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $217.60

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641
DISTRICT

,
Route #:MC05530017

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club
Route Group:26

k * u " " " " I h & E U#

AYC1208B
2000000966 32/11 44HmhµdmqNliu%iqdt¢t§[EdtfMf9euhr&

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT %%% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC E
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD " '"'





[12/13:

,,j"jy.'. K'){-:!))'a,,,, 3 176 (M JenuiiyyRoad, Niiddkbutg, Ficn'ida37Mtl
I',) ,',,,,

,,,

I',) Please"vi) us tjn Ehe "vveb aE vTvTmo!ayuti|iir"gw
g )'"ij)j)e

.

'.i "" tlours: Mcuzi)a' - Fncay, t zu"n-5pm P!xoue: 'jcMi--Z"m·A9'
'

"" Ly ,\ji'j·Qy'

4-" nmm * f W —'8Th ··'—#4lh llfk ^ 4 4 h f

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00230642
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019
q 4 T * ~ q '11 ii 41 ii ·~1v—·—-——·-+ % '1 y' ~* 'h W

% m Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partneredwith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Kids First of Floridaand will be collectingtoys and gift
69850354 1.5 12/06/21 35 728 733 5 cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $55.78
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.06 $10.30 Vile are alsocollectingnon perishablefood itemsfor the
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.12

- m-. . .- - - . -%- .
Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old jennings Road,

Middleburg,Florida. To learn moreaboutKids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $126.31 visit kidsfirstoff!orida,org,Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.60 $23.00 support!

KB

=

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $217.60by 12130/2021 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tler1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Your last paymentof $230,92was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 11/22/2021.

ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
( Other Chakges ) at our office and onlineat:

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09 \mlvv\Lclayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

i . '. - - :. : ' "Y "" 7k,
Deposit Interest Refund $0,00

,",

),
.: :

, ,,.
,. ,

? ,·" k>- ' t

Current Charges $217.60 ")'
)1 2')" " i ¥ ""

'

Previous Balance $0.00 -: ) J;;'j
J %) )jjgj

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 j, ,?
,

'
b.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $217.60 ;. ! S

£"

Please returnthisportionwithpayment " %
,

,,,,))j iS:," {'i)|l' 1)'"1 Clay CoutityUtility Authority Bill Date 12/09/21
I)"

1(

C . ',

)1 'I)
3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $217.60

"(A- Alj ) ,1)"' Middleburg,Florida 32tj(j8 Current ChargesPastDue After 12/30/21
'<¢'!1'j' ,,U y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $217.60

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway AthleticClub

Route Group:26

' @ 0 " " L @ a " G

AYC1208B

'°°°°00"'"/" ¶humh|"hlmqMhMh(qm[tN#Eudd[g4f4d
CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ¥b% 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ClO GMS-SF,LLC €
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD





{13/13]

n, -A "C"{}i-/,-,,'2,2..-, -3 ] '76 Old ]cnniny Road, /4'Hdd{ei?zarg,F7orida3-2Mi?
,ij"" "'"'I,) Please visit us cm the vveh zt vvvnwAayunliEy.{y8'g
'/ I,

"),1' ' "

, ,,

J F!oui s: Mcm&y Fziday, &u"r 5µm Phoue: 9()'f ?72-51999
"" 'i.}" .)',[j'7'i'i,,g."""

t-- "%11 % ··thlh Ilk— - Ik 4· qp- —'v fkr·"7

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bil! Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00235500
gts=ATjdress:

4108 1 Eagle Land'ng Parkway Reclaimed lrrigat'on Route #: MC05531950
Ink t '4 %Ek 'If E ~ th ~-—-—9

S 3- Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VIle have partneredvvith
Number Size Date Billed Readirlg Reading Usag' Kids Firstof Florida and will be collecting·toysand gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.0C)

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 VIle are also collectingnon perishablefood itemsfor the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefit local
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

% t -- - - - , . . Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

t"X " Middleburg,Florida. To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

u «W"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $106.08by 12/30/2021to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
58743726 .75 12/06/21 35 1654 1707 53 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.83 $21.33
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.63 $15,16

Your last paymentof $79.16was postedto your accounton

Tier3 18.0 X 2.46 $44.28 11/22/2021,

- 'G " '""32.

( Other Charges ) " "
.

."
,,

"' ',
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 '

" i")"')" " r I")
""

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 &A:: »Xy ) # =ij .' .E
, k

S- K
&

Current Charges $106.08
m, ,

,J
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $106.08

Please return thisportionwith payment 2 4

I" ji, u)ujlu Clay County UtilityAuthoriiy Bill Date 12/09/21
'i;,, ',

I)

) '"

'))')) 3176 Old jennln,gsjRoad Current Charges $106.08
'5,:)j., 3

( )

,j/" Middleburg, FlOiidr 32M8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21
"Vii'( s,,j"ji\j"'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $106.08

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
^ b H " ' ' " ' " 0

AYC1208B
2000000968 32/13 4h{µ4hµdm4¢dd[|h|qm0[§[U'l[µhtMe'[h[

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
DISTRICT MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD £
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761





[1/2]

AJ'j'"'".'¢t,>., 3 176 Old.Jenniny Road, Middkbutg, Florida,32068
,)"' ,i"" "'"I}, )) Please visit us on the vveh aE vvvTvvAayuniitj.oE't'

)1))- )i:ilj' Hours: Monday.- Friday; 8am-5µu Phone: 904-272-·5999

tl 'q fl q h

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOD Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
——— " ———'"m—

—
k tlr 'm

@ 3-, Join us in our effod to providechildren in Clay County
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason. VVe have partnered vvith
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Kids Firstof F(orida and will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 liVe are also collectingnon perishable food items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 famihesin need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

'——
Middleburg,Florida To learn moreabout Kids First of Florida

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoff1orida,org. Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

%

-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $32.20by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
82790894 .625 12/06/21 35 657 675 18 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $16.85
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.5 X 0.83 $14.53
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.5 X 1.63 $0.82 Your last paymentof $21,83was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0,0 X 2.46 $0.00 11/22/2021.

( Other Charges )
)",, ,) ' I

'ISJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 i) I)) "I) )) ))J ""- )
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

<
I) " " ' ij- .7i

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00
#)

t':'" )'
=j

Current Charges $32.20 iz, I':,_ ,,_,,._ )d
Previous Balance $0,00 """Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $32.20
I t-' I

Please returnthisportionvviifhpayment
'

" j
,'

: ""',
.

I).'J ""['"iil))\,
Clay CountyUtility Au'thoriiy Bill Date 12/09/21

I!)
,- i) ) 3i 76 Old jennings Road Current Charges $32.20

)Aj A (_)

I
)

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargesPast Due After 12/30/21'QJ6v'"",i[j'fiij"
Lend A He ping Hand ( f App 'cab e) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total AmountDue $32.20

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00502768

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
' '

k 0 B " · .»
A # i @

AYC1208B 30315 1 MB 0.485
7000030594 00.0074.029630315/1 ytm%µd[Nh[Hi^[qdmON[rhH[&U§hgdf
E[H[HuMµNmdHµ!d4qdht'E[0[!!hqhDµig

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTHVILLAGECDD aµg 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

'"N ClO GMS-SF,LLC " MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
'" ' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00502?E,8 7 HC05531,5'42 1JD00lj032E0 0000000 12302021 0 0





[2/2]

,,,,--1'(,F(ji/,\j:r\
,

3 171 Old JenningsRoad, ii'ii&uebL!§:B, Florida32062
,))"' "

,

" "U),,,, Please visit us cm the vveb at v'mucfayutAity.org
J-J),,) ',,),j)"1' Hours: Monday- Friday; 3aEn-5EjEnPhone: 904-'2'72·-5999

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
4 ,-'·—')mz'm'g's==n?m'm===%mm===&—"——— -——— +1

'
; G Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Nth a wonderfulholidayseason. VVe have partnered with
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Kids Firstof Florida and will be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 INC are also collectingnon perishable food items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantry to benefitlocal
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

"' " """"' "' C >·-'-
Makeyour donationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

'
"' - j Middleburg,Florida, To learn more aboutKids Firstof Florida

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstofflorida.org.Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

%

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $41.91 by 12130/2021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
69806737 .75 12/06/21 35 596 616 20 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier1 20.0 X 0.83 $16.60
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.63 $0.00 Your last paymentof $31,95was posted to your accounton

Tier3 0.0 X 2.46 $0.00 11/22/2021.

':
,

!Sy -, '"" ' ,L,'
.

.M " "' " " ' 7" ·2@% i :' ,. y
By 3" ' " -';

'., i ,', : " g {" nU

Other ChaTges
. . . .

,) "' ( ' ' ' ' - ·
"" .s

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
)"

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )' "i I)" j"' ') ;ljj i
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 ') " " "" '

Current Charges $41.91
)) ) )P

)
"i p

Previous Balance $0.00 "k iP

*_---..--- - ~,.
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $41.91
k =r==m'mmv=~=u=mF=rm=p====u +

"
-Ml'

Please return this portionwithpayment

jljJCi'iy)) Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/09/21
'11 I)

L
'

')) ,) 3176 Old jenninys Road Current Charges $41.91

jjjtj )

iJ Middleburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21
"'"'-.'i

,.
U¢g Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $41.91

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer #:00556739

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
L 0 B " " 4 " L ' 0

AYC1208B 30315 1 MB 0.485
7000030595 00.0074.029630315/2 ¶4Umhµd|N[QM[Mh|qdHhU¶d¶¢d'tNG!'f

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILLROAD EE MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

ccua-1170-4 0055b73¶ 4 KS05553k57 000D0041,¶1 0000000 1,23lli202l 0 D
.





,Ai,,ii K?'U)!)'p., 3 176 Old Jennings Road, Midclkbutg, Florida 320€18
i" j'"

,

"""),""' Please visit izs on the vveb at uvvvv:c!ayutility.org
'CJ, A ( ' ,j) Flouts: Momlav- Friday &un-5pm Phone: 904-?r72-599')

" '"-ij; Luj'iiiiy' "

·"-

'
—---·

·
=p"p===m====m=="t— -—"" ' - --

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

'—'"
"— ·—~=mrmmm==m=T=1F==mlF==m='————~mmm=r== ~Nf=mm=l==m¶=F====

a #

,
Join us in our effort to providechildren in Clay County

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current with a wonderfulholidayseason, Vile have partnered with
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag" Kids Firstof Florida and vvill be collectingtoys and gift

cards.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 \Ne are also collectingnon perishablefood items for the
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto benefitlocal
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need. Yourcontributioncan make a

difference.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

Makeyourdonationsat 3176 Old JenningsRoad,

_3
* ii j;

- Middlebury,Florida, To learn more about Kids Firstof Florida
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 visit kidsfirstoffbrida.org,Thankyou for your generous
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

© %

-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $194.64by 12/3012021 to avoida $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY
70067265 .75 12/06/21 35 1807 1896 89 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.31
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 0.83 $21.33
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.63 $15.16 Your last paymentof $148.04was postedto your accounton

Tier3 54.0 X 2.46 $132.84 11/22/2021,

( Other Charges ) Qjl' )j'" y" "' I!' " ' ? ')' )' z' ' "U,SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00 mz
J :' y :' ,Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 )'" c': g'?

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 )) ", ))) I ) )) i')')') ',

Current Charges $194 64 ) i)
Previous Balance $0.00 & µj U"
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0 00 Jij=~ "TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $194.64 "'

h ~ -% —- "—t—-— 'r t r' -d

Please return this ponYion vvith payment
' " :- "

-#,g , . 1 '

ri :§)'!)y'1, Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 12/09/21
J i)' 'u

' 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $194.64
))l)i),. ' ))/ Middieburg, Florida 32068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 12/30/21

\:--} ,
Ai,

.,
%g' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

Total Amount Due $194.64

EAGLE LANDING L!MITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750
Route #:MC05530373

1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

& u B " ' L 0 K ' @

AYC1208B 30316 I MB 0.485
7000030596 00.0074.029730316/1 44umhµdlm4Nduu[h[qM[¢N¢µh6zu[[B¶gt
qhµmt'kMh¢qNMHduhM|GNHQhU[[U|[{g!

CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP jK&& 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

W ClO GMS-SF,LLC b F MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 "

CCUA-1170-4 DD23375D B NC0553D373 DDDIJ01,¶'lhU 00DDD00 1,2302Di21 D D





t'
..,:ji·i' 'Ij"{.-'.-z 3176 Old Jennings Road, Middkburg,Florida32068

." ,s.. "!"' Pleasevisit ¥zs on thg web at wwwAayuti!ity,oxg
.

·Y,

..'""
..

9·tjj .'
,
)"" Hours: Mouday- Frichy 8am-5pmPhcme:9{)4-2n-5999

' '">""i"'|" ;i'jj"$'}'""

CustomarName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00589114

ServiceAddress: 932TynesBlvd Route#: MC05560742

?> : : join us iii our oHortto pro'vidochildren in ClayCounty
Meter Metar Read Days PrcMous Currant Currtint vvith a wonderfulholidaysemm. VVe have partneredv\Ath
Numbar Size Dale Billed Reading Raadinjj Usr(}8 Kids Firstd Floridaand vviKl be cdkding toysand gift
88835384 i 12/06/21 35 8

,
11 3 cards,

BaseCharges(Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $27.92
CortsumptlonCharges Tier1 3,0 X 2.06 $6.18 liVe are alsocdlectingnon perishablofood items For the
ProrationFMor: 1,1667 Tiet2 0.0 X 0,00 $0,00 ,

Tiot3 0,0 x 0.00 $0,00 OrangePark CommunityFood Pantryto benefit focal
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $u.00 faml|ie$in need. Yourconttibutkm can makea

difference,
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.12

L?','),)""'i"')"xj)j)j)dI1)I,,,%,a)))y)'j}'?'e@)lj"'""
U- -kt>-,jg-h,.s-x,=2+&)],jt4¥,md)!i)uj-z' =°='dt|°:'T:t|:::;3!1j:::i:tg:i:s°:f;t

of Florida
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $63.17 visit kid$hr$tofflotida.org.Thank you foryour generous
ConsumptionCharges 3.Q X 4.60 $13.80 support!

I) )' ' ' "

" : :
Mot6r Meter Read Days Previous Cuvrant Current Please pay $113.28by 12130/2021to avoida $3.00 late
Numbgr

, ,
Sizo Date Bilkd,

,.

Reading Readin?
, ,

Usage fee. Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY

_
_1~~~~~_~~__ . .

AUTHORITY.
BaseCharges(Prepaid) $0.00
CansumptlonCharges Tkr1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
ProrationFactor:0,0000 Tiar2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Your last paymentof $99.96 was posted to your account on
Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 11/22/2021,

, ConsumetConfidenceand UCMM Reportsare available

C"""""" ,
Other ¢H&fn$ J at our oWce and online at:

SJRWMDCost RecoveryCharge $1,09 wvvv{Lckyµti|ity.org/cct/OPG.pdf
CapacityFoesi (Prepaid) $0.00 J) " "I'" 1

"O€t®$itInterestRofund $0.00 I"" '74-Se S S ,0 Cmn"7
CurrentCharges $113,28 &If_S" cM"

I
'PreviousBa}arlc(3 $0.00 ' '

T
' """7"

LatgCfiarge(If Applicablo) $0.00
)"g"" '

' '""": '.> '

total amount due $113.28 AJ" " ."~.....- Ai,mai
4 ' "" '""" """"' ' ' "

,
'"" ' ' " '> ' """'''"""'"·""'., -.Pkase mum thisponion with payment '):.:A ':]j.t::zc:j2Ad:3t.z,:::jj'jj:z|j "g ) ¢:ijjt:"' ' """

-:-·jJ: L":i jj
-,."',,2 ("a};",'.'.,,.

... ,';'"
" "g"'-, ClayCountyUtilityAuthority Bill Data 12/09/21

.·"'

'..RtµL "- 3176Old jennings Road CurrentCharges $113j8
'),. hijjy -

·j'"' Middkgburg, Florida 32068 Current ChargegPmt i)ueANer 12/30Zi
'"":"}"'}""i'ii"j"""}" Lcmd A Hdplng Hand( If Applicabk) $0.00

PvovlomBdance $O,(X)

TotalAmountDub $113,28

SOUTHVILLAGECDD Customer#:00589114

Route#:MC05560742
932TynesBlvd

' RouteGraup:26
n?m g'· #z ' 1·?' ' '

,
r"Y p " " ,

' ' '· '
S " & " G

AYCI208B 6920 1 AV 0.426
7900006969 OC-.OQi7.0217 6910/1 44N%µdmq¥{dNhplmt¢hdudd¢Bki¢eµh
mm§'M€m|µhqMduqdtdd['qlihdg'|{0H

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGECDD 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

ta DBA:EAGLELANDING H : MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068
3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY
ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641

GC{iA&iF7Ck,! U050'itju Ei HCtj55bU74C 1JU00UJJ3U UDUUtj0tj Ji23UZU2b Cl U

i
A



[Z

,.·ii' "/li.'i·,»
.

3176Otd )em"iiii©s Road, Middleburg,Florida3206"8
'y" ' "·i ,,'

Please vhit rs on the web at %$avw,c!uµltiti¶4org
' i

"1,|,y,, zcbjiZS"?' Hours:Munday- Fhday, 8am-5pmPhone: 904-·272-5999

=:a=g&rHVILLAGECOD Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00589118

ServiceAdd;ess: 932TynasBlvd RgclaimedIrrigation Routa#: MC05560744

'"
==*==m=i===z========al==2$===$=#=m=======m==l====

i t join u$ in our effort to providechildren in ¢EayCounty
Metar MgU)F Road Days Pra4ous Current Current Nth a vvcmdehu!holiday saasomliVe have p'aRnered Mth
Numbor SIze Datv

.
.Bill® Roadinq Reading .Usag' Kids Firstd' Floridaand%1 be cdledingtoys and gift

I If I I --—---L.-- cards.
Basa ChargG$ (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0,00
ConsumptionCharg€]8 Tior1 0.0 X clod $0.00 VVCi are also ¢o|le¢tingnon peMhable food items fcjt tho
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tkr 2 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0,0 X 0,00 $0.00 OrangeParkCommumtyFood Pantryto benefit local
,, Tler4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 families in need, Your contribution can makea

differeace,
Altematiwi WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

,$::

cjU))]))Uj)j]j]]7|ji7))T)])jUI%jUIjrjjj
Make your donations at 3176 Old jenningsRoa¢,

,Gm)a).)jj'),yy S

xR i '{' " ""
+ . Y

=
17 '" ji-' 'j>»',=,.-qS', :qi&AA;@j'"'je- J3j" Middlebutg, Florida.To learn more about Kids Firstof Florida

Basg Chargas(Prepaid) $O¢OO visit kidsMstoffbdda.org, Thank you far your generous
ConsumµtlonCharges 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00 supportl

W &' N

MUX Meter Read Days Provious Cuirent Current Please pay $345.09 by 12130/2021 to avoid a $3.00 late
9u,mbor ' Size Daw Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
7C079832' ' '

2 ¶2/06/21 35 1511 1705 194 AUTHORITY,
QaseCharges(Propald) $134,81

ConsumptkmCharges Tier i 14U,0 X 0,83 $116.20
ProrationFactar:1.1667 Tior2 46,7 X 1e3 $76.12 Your last paymentof $307.51 was posted to your account on

Tier3 7,3 X 2.46 $17.96 11/22/2021,

t '

( OEhowCMrges '"' J ,9')tst: S?"g >¢tij I""
SJRWMDCostFNcaveryCharµ $0.00 f'
CapacityFees(Prepaid) $0.00 "S4Glk'?
DepositlntarostRdund $0.00

/ —
CurrentCharge8 $345,09 i<"1, "' 'e-..

.,
, +

PreviousBalanea $0,00 i" fi/'>t
" Yit: ,^_1

Late Charga(If Applicable) $0.00
,

,?:.[e'
,

,('
k" " "' /<JJC·<J (

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $345,09
l=m$cN*=»=s?==r==mw~b=~h==~,µ~~~m2NmµµmW'$*¥µF'wmmMF=%$=U===mmF====µ=m~*m=~~r~µ==~mm%

~fµmF2m.-~~=m===='=km/\~==========i»===l=~====~m=mrm==~T=

Pkas®,mtum ihlspoK/onwith p&ym€ynt ( :'""')" " ) gz::"' ";'Jj'"' J|| yjj)g"gyvie,'j'jij ) jj;"jj"' 'i)':'""" :j'C
,-.,:'":!':i,:'.t::'!(.':'.['}j"

, ClayCountyUtilityAuthority Bill DMO 12/09/21
: .'

,. Y",
'". ",.

3176 Old JenningsRoad CurrentCharges $345,09

'N' '

. ,.i2
: '"' Mldd(oburg,Florida321)68 Current ¢harge8 mt DuoAfter 12130/21

" "n', y':(\y' LendA Hdpirig Hmd ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Bdanco $0,00
TotalAmountDue $345.09

SOUTHVILLAGECOD Customor#:00589118

Route#:MC05560744
932TymsBlvd R«laimcdlrrigUon

i RouteGroup:26
?¥u"'

' ' " ' ' :" " " a § 0 G K H , · ' 8 '
' -:" '

,

AYC1208B 6910 i AV 0,426
7000006970 00.0017.0217 6910/2 Uuuµ{!d"h[mq¢dHf4h[q'hu¶t¥gdEddGeq&4tE¢g]

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITY AUTHORITY
SOUTHVkLLAGECDE) 3176OLDJENNINGS ROAD

"
DBA: EAGLELANDING

,
MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

3989EAGLE LANDKNG PKWY
ORANGEPARKFL 32065-264k

,,C,,A.,,,A.d (j(j50¶lbB 3 HC055L0?4U 1)00003450¶ 000U00U l231j20i?b (I L)



' t

,.2.j;'"(. t,'Z'", 3176 Old JenniRkgs Road, Mddkbuig, Fkrida32%8
t ""' " t '".. Pleasevisit us cm the web at vnvw,dayutiiity,c'rg

r
':'t)P",)1)J Heurs: Monday - Friday, 8anz-5pm PN:ne: 904-272-5999

Custormr Name: SOUTHVILLAGECODDBAEAGLELANDING Bill Datci: 12/09/2021 Customer#: ®589865

ServicaAddress: 1003OaklandHills ReclaimedIrrigation Route#: MC05532254

· ; join u8 in our cffort to providechildren in CEay County
Met6r Mder Read Days pravious Current Current vvith a viton&du1holidayseason.liVe have par¢nered with
NumbEir Size, Date Bilkd Reading Reading Usage Kids First ofFloridaarid v\titt be cdloctingtoys and gift

--,1 I I

|||LL-.-..—
I cards,

BasoCtiargas{Prcipaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
ConsumptionChargos Tior1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 VVeare alsocdlectingnou poiishabhfood items for the
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 (j.0 X 0.00 $0,00 .

Tier3 C),0 X om $0,00 OrangePark CommunttyFoodPantryto benefit heat
Tier4 0.0 X om $0.00 families in need. Yourcontribution can make@

difference,
AlternativeWaterSupplySutdiarge $0.00

1))Lj:j)ojjjjj:j)' t" "·. 'u,oj)») J)")OIk)j)i- <.jjg.
3jkd:,yb°u::l:;0:}i°af'T:t|:::,6i!:j:::I,'tg:i:s°fj;t0f

Florida
BaseChargG3 (Preµid) $0,00 visit kidsfkstofhrida.org.Thank you for your generous
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 supportl

e 4

.
Matgr Matar Read Days Previous Currant Curter,t PIemepay $69.18 by 12/3012021 to avoida $3.00 late fee.
Number Stzej Date Bilkd Mading Heading Usage Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTfLITY
67%3620' .75 12/06/21 35 788 826 30 AUTHORITY.
Bat:e Chaiges(Prepaid) $25.31

ConsumptionCharges Tier i 25.7 X 0,83 $21.33
ProrationFactor:1.1667 Tler2 9,3 X 1.63 $15.16

Your last paymentof $76.70 was posted to your account on
Tiar3 3.0 X 2.46 $7.38 11122/2021,

~~~g2shMEh.avg§$ J ):!'1QSe suJAn
SJRWMDCost Recovay Chargo $0.00

^ "Capadty Fees(Prepaid) $0.00 dY $7 AB
t»posit lnterostRefund $0,00 "

' ~CurrentChai'ges $69,18
.

—'""""""' "^
PreviousBalance $0.00

..
'

---' '"7
LateChargE3(If Applicabk)) $0,00 '"'" '" ' "

..-M'"

r""' '"

_. ,,
IJ,1((u) t

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $69,18 y' —
,

FMmrHY=~mps==mm4====F='"='%==='=m¶m=m~mn'mm=rz=Tmmf=m=T=m=m~rr==m~m@~sms?m=r4==m=='=mmmp===mr==mF=F=m~w'==l~=mlµrm"m=~m==%'=~='=m=F~~=~~F"mm=~~m~~N~%ms=m

, P/c&$c return thisportionwith p8yment ."):::)-: j:::;:)-'":.:(37f-):':;:i'i:?;/xc'",.)
g

7' jj
,,.,·jjj'i 'UJi'j'j-'-,

ClayCountyUtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/09/21

',
"

,

','

qX

" 3176Old jennings Road CurrantCharges $69,18
h j ,

8: '

Middleburg,Florida 32068 Current Charge3pm t)ue After imum'?$C'-j
}' 'i:i"C'¥ 9"' LendA HelpingHand( If Applicabk) $0.00

Previous Baknco $0.0@

Total AmountDub $69.18

SOUTHVIL1,AGE CODDBA EAGLELANDING Custormr it:00589665

'i Ftouto #:MC05532254
10U3OaklanYHillsFkmlaimedIrrigation

RouteGroup:27
{rS ' " $ !9 B " ' '

- i ' ' 6 " % · J. ','

AY¢1'208B 6911 1 AV 0.426
7000(jq69?1 00.0017.0218 69!1/1 RMkuhi'dd|mq[hHMMMqdH40fdt{qh9m[qfB§
qqudduhN44N4¥4MqµHh|'§NUttdih|U¢EU

claycountyutilityauthority'

SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLELANDING N 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

b ,
3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY & MlfjDLEBURG,FL 32668

' · ORANGE PARKFL 32065-2641

ccua-1170-4 11058%Ea5 7 flCfj553i2E5U U00000k¶60 tj0000(j0 6231J20Cl 0 (I



t

,

i.

,
.,,;,»'1 """Yjy 3176Old Jet3niRgsRoad, Middlebarg, Fbrith32068

· ."'
,

" "" PLeasevisit u& on the web at w3vw.¢layuti!iiy,un;
'":ij sjI Hours: M<mday - Friday, 8am-5pmPhone: %4-272-5999

Customw Na'mg: southvillage cod DEIAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00589635

ServiceAddress: 988Tynes BlvdReclaim® lrtigation Route#: MC05560746

''''
; · Join us in our effort to providechitdrm in ClayCoimty

Mgter ,, Meter Read Days Previous Curtent Current vitith a v«mdedu1 hotidayseason.VVe have µUmredMth
Number ' SIze 1jEitt3 Billed Reading Reading Usag" KidaFirstd Floridaand Mil be cdlectingtoyc and gih

' ..
.. .... r, , cards.

BaseCha@asi (Prepaid) 12/09/21 to 01/06/22 $0.00
ConsumpiionChargos Tkir1 OX) X 0.00 $0.00 VVe are also coltedingnon peiishablefood itoms feir the
ProrationFactor:0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X Ci,00 $0,00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,0u $0.00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto beneN hicai
', Tiar4 (1.0 X 0.00 $0.00 families in need, Yourcontribution can makea

difference.
Altamativa',WaterSupplySurcharge $0'.00

('
-,.)7j)j)j)):1l&"t-T)'QSjfl#;)gk\:)lj,R4*

-' i tcu)jj)]jjjjujjj)jjjj ==='==:':tg:i::;:;tof
Florida

BaseCharges(Prgpaid) $0.00 visit kidSkstofi1orida,org,Thank you for your generous
ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

* X «W
.

MCtOr Meter i%ad Days PrtMous Curront Current Please pay $%,59by 12/3012021 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number ' Size Date Bill® Reading Mading Usage Make checkspayableto CLAYCOUNTY UTILITY
97?77243

"

,1 12JU6,/21 '35 200 254 54 AUTHORITY.
BasgChargas'('Propaid} $42.13
ConsumptionCharges Tkir1 43.2 X 0.83 $35.86
Prordion Factor:1.1667 Tler2 10.8 X 1.63 $17,60

Your last paymentof $86,26 was posted to youraccount on
I1er3 0,0 X 2.46 $0.00 11/22/2021,

.

(
sjRKmdCost Recovery

c,¶hetChaTg@' $,,,oj j4tS
e'

-gj"" a ,djr
CapacityF09s(Prepaid) $0.00
DoposltInterestRefund $0,00 « S¥

CurrentCharges $95,59 " -
..Sg · -mPreviousealance $0.00

, ,r ....
""""""""'

.
'">Latocha'g,?(If Applicable) $0JJ0 j))i'"; p'C ") " """

TOTALAMOUNTDUE $95.59 pC 'M Law,a.

'

J' (GA?(
========

'

'\ P/v&$c Mum thi$ pont/on with paymmt Jz::-:'i:"':.::j:' tA::'Ltb)!t3"|,'24iC)i'i7jf.?:?j:. :':z:.'j:":"::")":::::.-.:'.'"').:,"
r T t r

,

:,";'¢" i'i"6
, Clay CountyUiiiiiy Authority Bill Date 12/09/21

,
:" ',..

"
' '1 3"1 76 Old jeonings Road CurrentChargos $95.59

""i*;. 6 -

' .9';." Middlcburg,Florida32068 Current Charg€ll9 Pmt DueAftcr 12AO/Z1
"{i}'} \i'l{\iq' LendA HelpTl(j Hand( If ApplicabN} $0,00

Previous Balance $0,®
TotalAmountDue $95.59

SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING CustomE3r#:00589635
' R¢!ut(3 #:MC05560746

988TynesBlvdF%claimed lrrigatlon
RouteGroup:26

?

s p©* " "
' " '

' G " '

AYC1208B 6912 1 AV 0.426
7000906972 00.0017.0219 6912/1 ¶humhMdkmdqMh!qdE$¢¢ff|h[eh¶§04h0E¶
hhd%4d4d4lµhE9Md"|µagE¢hh0g'{EUµfKh

CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING · 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

"'
. 3989EAGLELANDINGPARKWAY , : MIDDLEBURG,FL 32068

' ' ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

CCliA-i17,j-i 0058%35 D HC055U?41 IJC)OU00¶55¶ 00001)00 1,23Ui2U21, 0 0

t
k,

C

,,,



,\

.,':S )'""F'::jijj' 3176 Old J«mings Rmd, Middkburg,Florida32%8
"' ." :', hY "

""") Please vish us cm the web at vyyTwAag%3ti!ity.ou'

."7:.. 'if .' J Hums: Mouday - Fridayi 8am-5pmPhcme:904-272:59'99
'""t'7i'i-' :miS"

Cugjc)merName: SOUTHVILLAGECOD DBAEAGLELANDING Bill Date: 12/09/2021 Customer#: 00589637

SorviceAddr6ss: 953TyriesBlvdReclaimedlrdgation Route#: MC05532929
~+~spm=m='F=7=Fq'k~='===~¥µ=*==m'=m'sm%M~=~m?mr=w~m~m#E

V
X join us in our effort to providechildren M ClayCounty

Mkt&f Motet Read Days Ptovious Currant Current Mth a vuondedul hdidayseasoa,VIle have paMetedvuith
Nymber Sizo Data

_
Billed

,,
Reading Reading Usage Kidu First of Flcwidaand vvilt bo collecting toy3 and gift

cards,
B11$6 Charys (Prepaid) 12/09/21to 01/06/22 $0.00
ConsumptionCharges Tior1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Vile acealso cdfecting ncm perishableFood items for (ho
Prorationfactor: 0.0000 Tier2 (LO X om $O.C0

.'

Tkr3 0,0 x 0,00 $0,00 Orange Park CommunityFood Pantryto bcnefit \oca1

Tier4 0,0 X 0,00 $0,00 families in mod. Yourcontribution can make a
differeme.

AltamativeWaNr SupplySurcharge $0.(10

Mjike your donajonsat 3176 Old jenning$,Roa¢b
,Jy? )AuOt wi-> 4s s·':-

... N> .- A, .

"
.

" a a-± ¢"mgj&:i' -' .a3% g:,2' gg ' ""aj Mtddleburg,Florida,To learn more about Kids First of Florida
BasoCharges(Praptiid) $0.00 visit kidsfkstofflorida,otg.Thank you for your generous
ConsumptionChatgas 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 support!

sit

,. .«

Meter ' Meter Read Days Previous Currgnt Current Ploase pay $34.44 by 1213012021 to avoida $3,00 lateLeo,

=9," ' t:: ,:Z:,,' 4?:±'%'L£??!y\±!'i~ =='yabktoaAY¢oUNTYUTIL|TY
BaseCharges(PrGpaid)

' $2¢ t31

ConsumptionChargas Tier1 11,0 X 0,83 $9.13
ProrationFactor:1.1667 Tior2 0,0 X 1.63 $0,00

Your last paymentof $36,10 was postedto your account on
Tkiv3 0,0 X 2,46 $0.00 11122/2021,

m
( Oth&l Ch8r¶&$ ) ' i CLJJ '"T

SJRWMDCostR«owity Charge $0.00 ^ ase (' CUd F

capacity Fees (prepaid) $0.00 ISll tjYDeposit|nrgrestRefund $0.00 ·
t

CurrentChatges $34,44
j,

,
'm"'

,, , ,
..,.;': ',&—

q
, rProviousBalance $0.00 ,,..··""
., Z:"'""" ' "'"

,
'""b

LateChary (if Applicable) $0.00 ";;,j;'t"" "
'

,,
j'/djidITOTALAMOUNTDUE $34.44 X"""" """"""" "

' Pleasemum thisportion vvithpayment ( Tttt' OJlam i7 )
+mr— '"=7 m. v a

'cty '""':io'i"^?},

, ClayCountyUtilityAuthority Bill Date 12/09/21

.- 'i ':. 3176OldJenningsRoad CurrentChargos $34,44
'"t J§' '-,---.

.,
jj);t' Middleburg,Florida32068 Current Chargos Pmt DugAttar 12/30/21'"-':t(t.i:',.:t',:'I,Ny LendA HelpingHand ( If Applicable) $O,C!0

, Previous Bal8lncg $G.(J0

TotalAmountDue $34.44

SOUTHV1LL,AGECODDBA EAGLELANDING Customor#:00589637
' Route#:MC05532929

953TynesBlvd ReclaimedIrrigation
" RouteGroup:27

' B % " , S, . t " ' 0 .
' }

AYC1·208B 6914 i AV 0.424
71)000069"74 00.001?.0221 E-914/1 44Yµihµdk44MH%jqmh¢vuush¶eBvEb{€E
idµ4UµhqµlµhUghIµHu44µµu8|eh|'hub|'ttj'

claycountyutilityauthority
' SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBAEAGLE LANDING = 3176OLDJENNINGSROAD

# 3989EAGLELANDINGPKWY W MjDDLEEjURG, FI. 32068
ORANGE PARK FL 32065-2641

CCUA-JY0-4 01150%37 u NCClSS32¶2¶ 00DUIJD3444 0000UUO Ji23D2112j D 0

t ,



YYNN

t u
* VIsit us online at ClayElectric.com '·'a¢:?:!g,i.'

"
ClayElectnc Coopedwe,Inc.

Toll Free:(800)-224-49"
.., ,,,, ·..,,,,,,,,,

A TouchsmeEnergy' Cciopemdve^^ , , , , . ..,-
:

-.
t)?y

StatementDate: 12/07/2021

,
. "" Current Bill Due Date: 12/28/2021

Tptal
.

' '
. Previous Balance $55.00 t\

Due to rising electric generation costs, we are " Amount Due
,

No Payment Received $0.00
implementing a small increase in our rates ',

- " Late Charge $5.00
/beginmng this month. Members using the ?

., · · " ' ' \ Pasi. )
me :.salar,c,e $ES0.00

industry household average of 1,000 kWh of Current ChargesDue 12/28/21 $59.00
powerwillpay$115.90,a$4 increase. ',$119.00 ,

.,,
The higher costof power Is reflected m the · , ,

PowerCost Adjustment (PCA) on members' ' Due Date: - ."

power bills. The additional amount each member
,

12/28/2021
pays each month will vary based on how much
electricity is used. This is the first increase in the
PCA since 2018 due to historically stable coal

' '

/i) \and natural gas prices. For more information,
visitClayElectric.com.
Sc.u. 1"€: ,"",Uc!r'-;_'.- i:' .' ·'jj;'".g :. Mi':. t':

,.'.1 g'j-/qE?ING:)y{ ¶1"cRtta M¢'t!' i_q·nln a Gb

-". ,'..' R,te.'scheaple.Des-iku0n-.." ,'-'.,-.,'.' 'K4rjj))==):)j)::mi'")j--.'MawuJiy)¢""b.jj
GENERALSCRV|CE-NO'NDEM/\ND. 1§@43187 11/04/21 ·

12/06/"21, ", "
j7QQ,

"
.8QQ?

.. .

" i
. ,_

',27?,
,

;

kWh Monthlyljse' "1 k'F' MonthlyHigh 3 MonthlyLow© Temp """, "' '" 'a: "': "" ?cUrmits"emce"Daa["
' ¥ s- Cp

-":'"
1 Access Charge $23.00 t

m ': s'

" _:jw-""": - ,
: Energy Charge 272 kWh @ 0.0813 $22.11

1

"° " %C":i r. ,
T.,.-',

,
a;7=FT= " L :_";.;'t_ '"";_1'.

..
.':— 75

i Power cost Adjustment 272 kWh @ 0.0204 $5.55 :

- .·:

. m— - -—"" —- ' '— " ,:?q?'_"-
., ""Sl ; FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1.30 !

::: .'%N='£!'" 41c"' --,'-""' ' '. " j'
; :)::F:)H?:, '° : Florida State Sales Tax $3 61 i

"° · "_>i=^:_ ·" """m '

_
:_" " :" "['T",=z.G|, 45 · Clay CountySales Tax $0.78 i'

,,0
,

·' ' - .I ·""_' """ " '—' ." "—" ,' T'i%i—,'g3'"Wig" : Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $1.69 :s

':._ '"E' "L' '"A " -' ·' '.

_
'"I ¢'?-Li-""' 'B'L, : Operation Round Up $0.96 {

60 ...F ."

_
-.,.' ". L ' ; ,, .

'·
; t".:' ,' . .r--f'z, *g£·i—":g4

16 ', Total Cur!SntChargesfgr this.Loccftion
, ,,

$59.OO,:'
30 · [

.
" :

'", : : " I t3- ,r'"
"'! '". ' . ' -.S.t :9,'% ':s%a

0 i ' i ' i i " i' '"i'"' i ' i' i ' :j " ' i ' "1""5 i' j": ' i ' i)
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sep Ogi Nov DeC ¢ .

2020 r'leasie visiE iqiyClayEK^AI'{Glot cleWiled usagehisipty 2021 i. S ,' ', :'

,
;: i ':...7 'i. """X,

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High t. E

©©@0 1,,| '""1j
Akeep

Blllings not paid in full will Incur a late d)argeof $5.00or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichweris greater) that will beaddedto youraccount.

V SEND

"'
t r I

fccount Number """"""aNAsr]mc|ayE,ecttjcc00pedive
llC.

!
,+

Ea,stPu,e,Ba!ain.ce_

_
$60.00

A TcmchmncEnergy"CoymitivcWk Current CharSes Du,e,1.2/28/21
_ _

$59.00
PO Box3OB

¥Total.Am,o,unt,Due:" """
" " "(,9q .Qc'mgm

KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308
PAY YOUR B1LL2417 Checksmust be in U.S. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLjNE:Check or credit/debltcard at ClayElectric.com or downloadthe mobile
'PP'

I |||| ll III

|»|= :'z"am CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 5

6211 1 MB 0.485 5 6211 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP C-25 IIIrµIMhhI|mIn|Ihd||||TI'I|'|'I|I|I||||I|||lh a5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE Eli 33351-4761

m|lml|md|4M|lMµIWhdThlrhl[ll4|l|hn

0b'l74'131, 0000Lb¶008





12/3/21, 5:30 PM Statement Job29 1.html

"'"'"'"7j "ij= )k 4 7"
$ ·

Q<
©A , iA e_

m' ITODAY
Osteen Media Group Account Statement
3513U.S. Hwy. 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
(904) 264-3200

.,:?. :j g .- - . ,-:;: ' · ,.:. : ', ·' ·:·: :; :.
:j · '

. i.i.i ' ·' "·

'. .' ". ;BillTo: SarahSweeting
, , .,,

.,
7,

,.
·

.

SouthVillageCOD clo GMS LLC j""',

;;;;VTo\lyN PL f'""i,;,
|'",'-.j,.:, 'i' I';. ;".:):,-- I" '

.

ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 i- i.

k: '""2" ::

i.z" e' .. " .' . . '

Balance Due Amount
Enclosed

$24.00

Date Transaction Amount Balance

10/31/2021 OpeningBalance ($22.00) ($22.00)

11/30/2021 INV#2021-209759 DueDate: 12/31/2021 $46.00 $24.00
Pub.:CT - ClayTodayIssue:Nov25 Year: 2021 Ad Size:ColumnInch Color:Black& WhiteNet: $46.00Amount:$46.00

Current 1-30Days 31-60Days 61-90Days 91-120Days 120Days OpenInvoices
Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due Past Due

$24.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.00

1,9')
7 G Custome,ID, 20081

" BillingEmail: ssweeting@govmgtsvc.com
Al -A

OsLeen Media Group ClientName: South VillageCOD clo GMS LLC

If you havc signedup for Auto-Pay, yourpaymeMwillbe processedautomatically.This invoiceis fOryour recordsoniv.

Questionsabout your bill or account? Pleaseemail Christie Wayne,christie@osteenmediagroup.comor calf 904-264-3200.

Pleasemakeall checks payableto: OsteenMediaGroupand return with the top portion of this invoice.

file:///C:/Users/OPCUser/Dropbox (OPC)/Users/OPC411-DT/Downloads/Statement job29 1.html 3/52



adreceipt https://17216913:8443/Adbooking/?logout=l

C: LA,Y '/7' ' 4,"//

tobay T| r ,er
3513 US. Hwy, 17 0 Fleming island, FL 32003 1102A1A Noiih, Unit 108 0 PonteVedra Beach, FL 32082

Phone: |904)264-3200 Phone: (904)285-8831

AdvertisingInvoice

SOUTH VKLLAGECDD ClO GMS LLC Cust#:503305
475 W TOWNPL #114 Ad#:331810
ST AUGUSTINE,FL 32092 Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:l2/03/2021

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 4.60

Advertisement Information:

Description Start Stop Ins. Cost/Day Total
Clay Today 11/25/2021 11/25/2021 1 46.00 46.00

.

PaymentInformation:
Date: Order# Type
11/23/2021 331810 BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount:46.00

Tax: 0.00

AmountDue: 46.00

Attention:Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellationsmust be madewithin 90 days.

Ad Copy

)'.., ,)

j: ".," " ')"". I, t,
,,,

i"")," 'i
"),

,),
I:' '

t', CC

)',:,.'-::'--" :': '

1 of2 12/3/2021, 10:11 AM



Firefox about:blank

" ¥
3r

PUBLISHERAFFIDAVIT
CLAYTODAY

PublishedWeekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATEOF FLORIDA
COUNTYOF CLAY: I - .i Noticeof Meeting

Before the undersignedauthority personally appeared " South Village
· CommunityD'evelopmentDistrictJon Cantrell, who on oath says thathe is the publisher ofthe

The regular meeting of the Board of"Clay Today" a newspaperpublishedweeklyat OrangePark in Supervisors of the South Village
Clay County,Florida; that the attachedcopy of advertisement Community Development District

, will be held on Tuesday,December7,.being a 2021 at 6:30 p,m. at the EaQeLandingResidents Club, 3975 EagleLanding Parkway, ' Orange Park,NOTICE OFMEETINGS Florida32065. The meeting is opento'thepublic and will be conducted
· in accordancewith the provisions ofin the matterof Florida Law for CommunityDevelopmentDistricts. A copyof the
NOVEMBERMEETING I agenda for this meeting may beobtained from the DistrictManager,at 475 West Town Place, Suite 114,St. -Augustine,FL 32092 (and phone(904) 940-5850). This meeting may becontinued to a date, time, and placeLEGAL:48620 ORDER:331810 to be specified on the record at themeeting.

Any person requiring specialwaspublished in saidnewspaperin the issues: accommodations at this meetingbecause of' a ,disabilityor physieal11/25/2021 jim"pairment should contact theiDistrict Ofhce at (904) 940-5850 atleast two calendar days prior to themeeting.Ifyou are hearing or speechimpaired, please contact the FloridaRelay Service at 1-800-955-8770, foraid in contactingthe DistrictOffice,Each person who decides to appeal
' T " " any action taken at these meetingsisAfiiant fiirthersays that said "Clay oday" is a newspaperpublished advised that person will need aat OrangePark, in said Clay County,Florida, andthat the saidnewspaper record of the Proceedings and that

. . . . accoj"dingly,the person may need tohas heretoforebeencontinuouslypublished in said Clay County,Florida,
ensure that a verbatim record of theweekly, andhas beenenteredas Periodical material matterat the post proceedings is made, includingthe

' " ° ty ' f ' testimony and eviCienee
upon whichofficem OrangeParlgm saidClay Coun

,
Florida; or period ofone suchappeal is to be based. '

yearnext proceedingthe firstpublication of the attachedcopy of
1 james Oliver

advertisement;andaffiantfarther saysthathe has neither paidnorpromised 1Legal
48777 publi,h=:

t

:5:":0:1'

anyperson,firm or corporation any discount, rebate,commissionor Iin Clay Couiity's : Clay Todayrefund for the purposeofsecuringthis advertisementforpublicationin mewspaper
the saidnewspaper.

%A_Y >

,.
·"" ' /"

'""" j">L
," ",,.Iirt:Z&:_"j';V =>-

L
,,,,

'

f /
'^'%r^§%ggUU¥aAlg%m~¥~AmAay

Sworn to me andsubscribedbe oreme 12/0220$!k""""%
CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE

.
'-i '» MY COMMISSION#HH34426/" \i

m ^
_

,,}; vlj, t0 UL '
:,' "*,,t,,+9 EXPIRES:September20,2024

NOTARYPUBLIC, TATE OF O u^'\^^¢vv^^^^^^^^n^^^A^~·

3515 US HWY17 Suite A, FlemingIslandFL 32003
Telephone (904)264-3200-FAX (904)264-3285

E-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com
.

1 of1 " " 12/3/2021, 10:11 AM



.

.,>
'f4

Ft3U iinUjµs
|3Q::\f:8,

(]}i'jii'i¢'mg^ (Au vn:{?sii
Date: 11/28/2021

BilledTa: SouthVillageCDD Projec9: 20080
3989Eagle LandingPkwy EagleLanding
OrangeParkFL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

Description Quantity Price EM Price

NovemberMaintenanceAmmendmentto NewTynesBlvd Extension 1.00 1,551.94 1,551.94

Notes:
Wivoice Totai: $1,551.94

Qt, ,

'j\Lf'u'

,JLSe £7(aAnAjt
I "?Ssl!?7'

"""""""""""L"=m~&+

' J) Ai;':A
=:i" ""

jr,,c-Qj"" ,*'
,,,,_,,,.,,

,,: aa (

L

5000.-'18Highway17 Ha 235 Flemingiskmtj,PL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-'1045
Page

Emai!:¢ryan@tl"eeanakj{jsc!uE(ioU{".cotn\Nebsite:ww\'v:rreeAniigosOukloof'.con1 i of i



RS

·'" , ' )nvut¢q2
' '. " ' " ' 'i: .' '

, G
.

:' ,
". ' "

,, : ," , .'
'

'. ): ,', ,,'
,) ,', "" 1nvoice#: 165713

7
,

Date: 12/09/2021
," :·

. ', y

BittedTo: South Village COD project: 30080 .

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy Eagle Landing O/S
Orange Park FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

"""",""UescriµUoa Quantity Piice Ext Price

KanqingBasketand Concrete Planter Ffov,iei'tnstdl

Hanging Baskets

(3) yards peat-basedpotting soIl @ $65.00 r3ach 3.0U 65.00 'iij5.00
(t31) Cany Cane Petunias @ $2,75each 81.00 2.75 222.75
(81) Solid Red Petunias @ $2.75 each 81.00 2.75 222.75

(:cmcrde Planters

(3) yards peat-basedpotting soil @ $€5 (JO each 3 DC) 65 00 195 00
(168) Solid Red Petunias (a7 $2 75 each 168 00 2 75 462 DC)

(70) \Nhife Snap-Dragotis@ $2.75 each 70.00 2,75 192.50
(3) Containers Osmcicoie Flower Fertilizer(a) $20.00each 3,00 20,00 tiO.tj0

MMes:
lnvcMeTotal: $1,550.00

(CAcjpeAA'j t'R "7 g[,9 .

UJ-p )

«
,, ~

'^S9, <:r<>

-a ·'-1j,yr""' """ ""'""""
4?,j):;Uµµ" "Lj -·-"'"

fS"(' Cx

d""' 1'd+l'j ·cA (

5i}(')O-iEj Higiiway'f7 No ?:"35 gmnm1Aand,l"t :q:'l(lO:'j Oi'ike' (904) 778-1(l'Zl) Ft-ix' (E?04) 77(i ·11145
Page

£jRai!:F:lyaiz{mM¶amj(j=Md()(jl",c¢:pn'i Wi,.bAt,,t'a\Yb1/."ri'aa€?A|'i}iFl{}8C)t.l'ti-|()(?t',i'.:¢.)i'jl 1 of i



S'

I:) '.),'"))'")))')II)')',) ))))'))))J))) )n?:tf:98
Date: 12/02/2021

i,, 'J Q.}$ :: 4j {":'µ(g'r I) . .- 3,¢ iojs

BilledTo: SouthVillageCOD project: 30080
3989 EagleLandingPkwy EagleLandingO/S
OrangePark FL 32065 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

DesMptkm Quantity Price Ext Price

Repaired(2) 2" mainlinesalongPkwynearentrance

LaP(jr & material 1.00 425.00 425.00

P\iote$:

invoiceTotd: $425.00

'

1C?McjCa
C' "";"JA,a Am )J"Uls- gc'j fii'

YL,.J

9'js U(^)

--, j))-jj (J-
,'>""' ':" '( t.."' I¢j JL '«

a I

5L!t)(!-'1 (3 f-!i$?iN\'ay 17' No. :23{S Fkmtinglslat'id, FL 32003 Oiiic:e: (BOA') U(JA030 Fax: (90'!.) 778-1Cj"i5
Page

Eti')etll:ctyci$1(0t['e3(2[3l1jigo$ot.§t¢jDo?,r:oi"l'jVdebsite: \.q'&At.',"rl'ee,(4{¥|iGlosLjLit(:|F:}E')l'.ctjl1") 1 of 1



)))" ' )' ) j 'g i
.c "M

?f}"-¶
tnvdce)'>C"'" t' " ""U "'

' A' "
/ I! 'jz ""I?' '), "AA .¢" ' ·.. * ,' ]') j)j ')' ) ) I.,) ...) .,"' ).z.,)..I. )..

tj'i iii 1nvoice#: 16296

'ij za 'I: 4E("bui' S If] fu""lC·""f'-
"" Date: 12/02/2021

8Ukd Tb: SouthVillage COD project: 30080
3989 EagleLandingPkvyy EagleLandingO/S
Orangepark FL 32065 39(39 Eagle Landing Padcvitay

Orange Park FL 32065

Desctiptkm QuaMlity Price Ext Price

KudzuvinetreatmentacrossfromAmenityCenter

(2) milestonetreatmentsto kill kudzuvines@ $675.00each 2,00 675.00 1,350,00

Motes:
Invoice Total: $1,350.00

^^rA?nAdctl::)
e - cQ'l') cia cy

"Mp
,

"((,g|

" 'Y ,(' sg'"o, Ocj
, .jr,,J "":

"
'"""" "' X"

F:M"' " '"" ' ¥

...:..- . ..-.... -- --'·-4
.,.a,..-""",;""^;" it'(-7'(j ': Ly/

.
,A'

A;"' t 4·"' j) Ij, !"( a )

5fj00-18Highway i7 Nd. 235 Ffemin'j island,FI "y'r)03 OIlice: (t'j04) 778-hi3t.) F'f3x: (9M)7'78-1045
Pagc"

Cr1'l3i|:{:r'tan(L?l["et"atI')i§3L)pu¢3Lltcic'(?t',(:':?¶"Y1 \lveb3ite: m/vtTreeAmigos3OutdL)cH",com '1 of i



South Village COD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress NOV-21

5875489 3935-lEagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,068.00
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 121.00
6474431 4045-2Eagle CrossingDr $

-

9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 31.08
9082354 875 TB Irrigation $ 322.20
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 25.74
9117339 749 TB CameraStation $ 25.40
9117340 3853 PinesDrCameraStation $ 26.50

$ 1,619.92
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,189.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 430.92

$ 1,619.92



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay ElectricCooperative

Account# ServiceAddress NOv-21

5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,068.00
5929377 3935-2Eagle Landing/St lights $ 121.00
6474431 4045-2EagleCrossingDr $ -

9121614 938TB Restroom $ 31.08
9082354 875 TBlrrigation $ 322.20
9117336 992 TB CameraStation $ 25.74
9117339 749TBCameraStation $ 25.40
9117340 3853 PinesDrCamera Station $ 26.50

$ 1,619.92
Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,189.00
001.320.57200.46600 $ 430.92

$ 1,619.92



YYNN

MembetNam sotm¥il.lm.4et:;oa/isaukm'

"
C|ayEIec|ncCmpraUveInc :'""°'""""'w""·"" '""""" '"""

I g dl Free: (800)-224-4917 Amzrxmk{p 9Ti7%4
A T:^r¢me~"CmmamKk Tssf&f1¢&JNzMcE: GB

StatementDate: 12/13/2021
' " ' '

,

' 4%' ' CurrentBillDue Date: 01/0&/2022

t .. - . PreviousBalance $26.50
Due to risingelectricgenerattoncosts,we are PaymentReceived12/09/21 -$26.50
implementinga small increasein our rates CurrentCharges Due 01,/03122 $26.50
beginningthis month.Membersusingthg
industryhouseholdaverageof 1,000 kWh cjf '

powerwill pay$115.90,a $4 increase.

The highercost of power is Mected in the
Powercost Adjustment(PCA)on members' T

powerbills. The additionalamounteachmember
payseach monthwill vary basedon how much
electricityis used.This is thehrst increasein the
PCAsince2018due to historicallystablecoal
and naturalgas prices.For more1Mbrmation,
visit ClayElectdc.com.
SeMcm AadmE}: YSl royalpines rr camerastatlqn

' R

',,.w±zneral§eEv|£e=n,demand .
154736568' 41/191?1 L12109121 t

_0~===-=_~~=m_
'J

Thi9 Month LastMonth This MoMh Avg Daily High
LastYear AccessCharge $23.00i

'.:, FLAGrossRec@ts Tax $0.59f
N . FkxidaStateSalosTax $1.641
i© ClayCountySalesTax $0.35 !

s, k-cjmco pUM]Gs«jl,mTax $0 92j
\%U,

m
"P 0 0 h'omCurr·mcharge$formk'D=n $'SSt!1

nase S?6A1v>T
"o?4SD

"" . >,,. f V,K4(1e
4_

." /J<J"/.<J/

Akeep
Bllllngsnot paid In fdl will incura late chargeof $5.00or 5% Crfthe daltnqumt amount(whicheveris grem that MU beadded toyouraccount.

V SEND
,

'Up i
'"Account Number 9117340j

= C|ayEk!¢f|i¢C00pem'
4

),l¢r
icurrentCmes Due 01/0&/22 $2ui)'

A T«t,hstumEtnt,,'Cbtjpm"vcFEr \Tota1Amount Due $26,50,'
PO Box 308
KeystoneHeights, FI.32656·0308 Checksmustbe In U.S. fundsanddrawnon a US. bank,

PAY YOURBILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credWdebltcard at ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadtm mobile

"'
l=

|||l|||||||||||||l||||||

%Sms':
.

' 1= 'VEK +9 AMQ

. .,.-.-·i '$®" " !_'::'::?±., "' CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

SOUTH VIT,T,A@¢(»MIjNITY D= DIST
KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,FL 32656-0308

3989 1UlGbB landing pkwy l!llFIH4lll|ljhhIµImH|ll|Trll'lq||hl||lI|I|||l "4
ORANGE PARK Eb 32065-0000

hj|lh|d qluqfllilhll|llhjl|rdl|lUII|qrwhh|dlujl

0¶117340 000Q02bS02



YYNN

" Msmkmimm sem'm villagez"A)?mUsI¢TY

"
C|aj/EIectdc@opemive,hc, :"' :°'"""""'""""" """"""""g' oIl F co: (800)-224-4917 Ae;(m{q'qg ii '3¶ m%si

A bcMane~CLmpmtlv¢MEx mmcc#fsUicF: au

" Statemem Date: 12/13/2021
' ': Cuwent Bill Due Date: 01/031/2022

Due to risingelectricgenerationcosts,weare
" PreviousBalanc» $30.19

PaymentRec%ved 12/0W21 -$35.00
impfementmga small increase in our rahs · BalanceForward -$4,81
beginningthis month.Membersusingthe "

Current Charges Due 01AW22 $3Q21
industryhouseholdaverageof1,000kWhof -

powerwill pay $115.90,a $4 increase. .' I
The highercostofpower is reflectedin the
PowerCostAdjustment(PCA)on members'
powerbilIs.,Theadditionalamounteachmember
payseachmonthwill vary basedon howmuch
electricityis used.This is the first increasein the
PCAsince 2018due to historicallystablecoal
and naturalgas prices.Formoreinformation,
WsitClayElechk.com,
2c:Mas Atkfresss: "m TYME$BL¥!"3CAMERASTAT§(.PN

a
'·-

..
GEKLm,&E%cE-NQN Dmm,A-l54736569 i 11(1a/?LL1m21j

.
294 g 326 L=L i 32 '

KWh NkmtblyUse® N MoMMyHlgh® MutMyhwo Tc©
,

,0 · AccessChaW 23.00 !

s5 L—t- % 1EnmyCharge 32 kWh @ 0.0813 $2.60!

g,j, ,
i Pow«CostAdjustmm 32 kWh @ 0.0204 $0.651

" 1_ ' FLAGrossRoeiµtsTax $0.88j

" . 60 FloridaStateSalesTax $1.87 i

" 1 ~=~^· ,
ClayCountySaWTax

T
$O.'K)!

" i
¥

_
: (,cl@¥.¢2£ms%mgtLm St;;"j

iq . -
cvtafCwrentCharge&for HsLocatbn $3&.~,

G

)_ is

° ==i f® Mar AW 4sy jim m m Sop M Nw Dao ° ) :7l—
2020 pk>ii&3 viz:if MyCfayEkctMfm deWiM Hsm@ hkstoN 202' ast' U 'c7l'v7
This Month Laxt Month This Month Avg Daily Hi9h 4r' LastVear ,2:C YD
(::) '-

. ,m 0 Z ",,.,:W

Akeep 4 Bihlngsnot mid in Ml will iricurala©cnarg0of $6.00or 5% uftheddhqtmtamount(wMchsverIs gmab® that vm be addedto youracmunt.

V SEND
,

"
jldyEle¢h'¢c00p«atNe

Inc, l^'"""'""' '"""'
" A~~,mklr^ 1=:=Due01/03/22 =" po bc»c808 tTotaf AmountDue $25.40)

Keystone Hejghts, FL32658-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 Checksmust be h U.S.funds anddrawnon a US.bank.
ONUNE: Checkor cMlt/deblt card at clayEMrlc.comor downloadtho mobile

""'
- rd

|||||||||||||||||||l|l
'

:€':t?|"*am CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 g

S:aillagr cQbQ¢mTY omii dist keystoneheights,fl 32656-0308

= landing pkwy Il|rµltllIlµ4|lllrqIh4M|TI'I|q'||l|I||f|lhllh xn
,

PARK Fb 32065-0000

hlllhl!!lqhuhlllµjl4lMMlhd|ll'h'llNhh|vlrlI

0¶1,1733¶ D00DO?SU0D



YYNN'

' Melnb#r Mame SOUTHVii-LA{QE CQ&·¶MUMM

T CkyEteddc Coopera 've, Inc, ::'f"=='""" ,.,,,,,,,, '"=::::
/rrmdwrm~Cmfmr|veKt,¥ Tmstee DSSttiCN: on

" Statement Date: 12/13/2021

i",,:'" " " " ,0#N "- Current Bill Duo Date: 01/0M2022

PreviousBalance $312.28
Dueto risingelectricgenerationcosts,we are ' PaymentReceived12/09/21 -$311,00
implementinga small increae in our rates P&sf Du# Balance $¶.29
beginningthis month. Membersusingthe ' S CurrentChargesDue 01/03/22 $320.92
industryhouseholdaverageof 1,000kWhof
powerwill pay$115.90,a $4 increase. jThe highercostof poweris reflectedin the
PowerCostAdjustment(PCA)on members'
powerbills.'Theadditionalamounteachmember '

.
payseachmonthwill varybasedon howmuch
eiecwcitgis used.This is the first increasein the
PCAsince2018due to hisfohcdly stablecoal
and naturalgasprices.Formoreinformation,
visit ClayElectricmm,
Sµvtce Addre'µs;975 TYNESbl¥ mm'm
:

,,__
_J

kWh NMNyUse% N MbmMykighm NbrMdyLuw# Tm
AccessChargg ' 3.00j

zm L--- h jEmgy Charge
.

2,539KWh @ 0.0813 $20&42 i

~ ! PowerCostAdjwtmnt' 2,539kWh @ 0.0204 $51.80 1

,m, .i '6 FLAGloss ReceiptsTax $7.21 .

'"
q

. co FloridaStmeSalesTax $20.06j
fSOCl

, ClayCountySalesTax $433k

'" " " ' rjlayAsm!b!!QSLutl!LNTax $8 11i

# :j
tTotdcwr;achargesforUUs L°m:

AA, ,

$""'
Mu Jan F%b c Apr KM Jun i m Sap (M NW D0q

2020 ?ka* 4[&if RiigCkyElecErlotar QeNlled tmw3 htmrg 2021 ' hase —S7£ l"(a¢bq+
Thi8 Month Last Month ="t,h Avg Daily High " 4r~?d,j .aa

'F ,G4T
N

1.k

'%m" " %~j 0 >'1"
- ,amai

Akeep
'. Bllljngsnot paid In full will incura late chargoof$5,ujW5%oftheddhquontamount(whid~rIsgmter) that will be add®toyouracxxjunt,

V SEND '

P

"
ClayE|e|ricC00pelatN¢lnc, ='= ="!

. A]Ouehsmc&~~wtmKL> IcwremCharges Due01/0M22 $320.921
'po box308 TotalAmount Due $322.20!

KeystoneHeights, FLm56m08
PAYYOURBILL 24/7 Checksmust bo In US. fun& and&am on a US.bank.

ONUNRChedcormdlt/debk cardat ClayEkdricmmor downloadthe mobile

"" I

|||||||||||M|l||l

, )#|!bm CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 ' 9

;'jutr.VZLiLAGB cxmommr WVEh dist
KEYSTONEHEIGHTS,fi. 32656-0308

=Gm'E=6=00 l"|'|'"jI"l'l""I|'"l¶U|I'r0f|||||lt¥II'|lIll|l|l|i||'|lll|j @

hl||h|dMhuhlHµMIIdl'dllId||l'lI'Iluhh|Klrll

0¶08235'1 0000322207



YYNN

' McmkjswName SC)U'1HViU.AC,EI;oh®Nkm'v

"ClyEl ti Co ni I :" " °"1neatClayElectricmm 1?E'!EL.ENST

,

Q CC lC ope a VCf nc4 dlFre«f00)-224-4917 A,mm,t# g¶m%
" a jhLkch=eFnmtCmpm'hed:u 'Ntmc@iji??UO: N

#~m:
StatementDat« 12/131'2021
Current Bifl Due Date: 01/031/2022

PreviousBalance $30.41
Due to rtsing electricgenerationcosts,we are

- PaymentR«eived12/09/21 -$35.00
implementinga small increasein our rates BalanceForward -$4.59
beginningthis month.Membersusingthe

' CurrentCharges Due 01/03/22 $3033
indwtryhouseholdaverageof 1,000 kWhd '

'

powerwill pay $115.90,a $4 increaso.

The highercost of poweris refkcted in the
Powercost Adjustment(pca) on members'
powerbills. The additbnal amounteachmember
payseach monthwill vary bas®on howmuch
electricityis used. This is the first increasein the
PCAsince 2018dueto historicallystablecoal
and naturalgas prices.For moreinformation,
visit CiayElechi¢.com.
!"Z€"inu#Mtirsss.:932 i;mes Bi-vi) camerastation ,

E

" X,

L

.__-..','kWh RMthlyUse % N M0my%hw NnthNyt,owo Temp
,AqcbssC ge · .OO:

'° : " up * " "
® En«gychme 33 KWh @ 0.0813 $2.68;

35 -"' PowerCostAdjustment 33 kWh @ 0.0204 $0.671
,0 is

_ " FLAGrossRecolptsTax $0.6Bj

x i ' " ' ' ' go
1 FlorklaStateSaksTax $1.88!
' ClayCountySalesTax $0.41 i

"
i

" |c|atCo publ|o&tgtmLTax §1 01 1

" i
'" f,Tota1 CurrentCi;arg%forthlsLocation $3a33i(D -

S . .
IS

0 , 0
DW jm " m Hkr. 7 m jun jul

,
Am &R M Nov " S SC a/n"/

2020 P!c« $h vm MyCi iyEtmtrk Kt tseetsiMmagehistory ' 2021 e ,
'L '

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High <9S· 7f/
La8t Year '

-""""" ' ' ""'""" "
& ;$'"2"-"!'".-3i""".' ·'2' 2*·'"""' """" "9'""""jg i '.iS"t ?"

I / - ." "T) '
'"""""""""' """)""T")),')')'-'-'!!,';)))kT'")--X¢-i¢,,i):t*i:'!i ' "' ' /,J.d/A/'U?gC.;" '"","1¶'· "i"' "i"U::: ':. v::¢Y':u·."'ity

AKEEP
Billlnµnot paid In full will Incura late chatgeof $5.00or 5% Qf tho delirtquemamount(whiohwerisgroator)fhut will Nadded to youraccount.

V sy ii,,G

.,:, ;t74";'(:,"i'll'l;l(?(:fii(:(:()L)i}0izf|'ye,
hie, ):::n'c:':o'Z::' ' " "' - -- ·

,.

...','-
·9':;:::')

' ATOuc~eEmrgy'Conpemv¢Kbr |CurrentCharges Due01/03 2a"' '" "' ""$30.aa"'

PO Box 308 ',,Total Amount Due $25.74z
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7 Checksmustbe in U.S.funds and drawnon a us. bank.
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debit cardat ClayEkctrlc.comor downloadtm moblla

""
—-=

||l||l|!|i||||i||i|l|
am'~% N", dsc'.ver'. mc'L"A j'd;"" ,::,::A CLAYELECTRICCOOPERATIVE

PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VIbLAGB DmBL DIST KEYSTONEHE'IGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 ~e landing pkwy IHrlu¶llIMIj4|%qlhml|'rrE|'|'||I|l||ll|hhh ygORANGBPARK EL 32065-0000 4;

, ..

hMqEllqhHhlllµl|4hll|I4|l|ld|||'h'Il'hh|vll4l

CJ¶lt1,733b 00000257U0



YYNN

.0 u
v Visit us online at ClayElectrlc.com "-m 'i .'..i:. .

"
ClayElechic Coopedive,Inc.

TollFree:(800)-224-49"
,. . . """'"'!"'

A Touchstme Encey'CmperattvcKL> ,'1"; ?·r' ."y' i' , '{. .,.
StatementDate: 12/13/2021

"'
. '

'" "

' Current Bill Due Date: 01/03/2022
" Total ' ":

. Previous Balance
'

-$149.00
Due to rising electric generation costs, we are

.

:' Amount'Due ""' No Payment Received $0.00
implementing a small increase in our rates ' "

-
'm

Balance Forward -$149.00
beginning this month. Members using the qi

',
",

Current ChargesDue 01/03/22 $1,217.00
industry household average of 1,000 kWh of 'i 1 068,00 ,,
power will pay $115.90, a $4 increase- I! $

¶ !

The higher cost of power is reflected in the
"-

" :,,1

PowerCost Adjustment(PCA) on members' ',"
,

Due Date:
power bills. The additional amount each member '?',, 01/03/2022 '

"
'

pays each month will vary based on how much
.,..ekctricity is used. This is the first increase in the

,.PCA sinc8 2018 due to historically stable coal
and natural gas prices. For more information,
visit ClayElectric.com.

'" ".Z :,' "..u'tMNCi ,r':-%.-"q""'"'? 2 t'.' t-r-s
' "'iic'"' " "' '"7 °" "'""'" '""""" ' "".""""""'""""<'.:::'.'"" '""" '

"""' ""' "" "" ii d '"" "' ii' ""' " ' ' g '
- ·'

"-"RRdingiomes"""',' "' )2y4 Aging¥'"'"»'%,z'."'-2@:W'"µku"i·'i·"k |i'"ega'4'.M
2.

.
--"Rate SM e !LAI!?DeSCnptip ·' .',;. .,' :'-t. :NtC'" 'Nw'"·'- t;3Erem'-" "f":: ":.' Iw.:2-t"! gS[zp:mo'w""F :: ;3"Rmsnt":"a....m-,,.·. -..a ·,$. ·.-' -*·"' -' e'- '-- it. GENERALSERV|CE-NONDEMAND ,,

1521g¢63.,"' 11/1Q/?1. ', 12/09/21.
., . .

ZSSS'L .',
.

86947 :: ,..,,.1,
,,,_

",, ,,,10,?63 ,,.!
,'"S,,".-'":" .' :':"" " " ' 'g' " "". X'S '.?:= ,.,:.i" '

_
"

, ,·- "Y-3.'..'.
.. ,

kWh MonthlyUse i "'g :2s MonthlyHigh© MonthlyLow© Temp {' ' "' '"" '"" es'
,

y,|cejDNi1,""
,

$' ' a" " ' " '

,,,,,
,'--;1

'm--" .~
{ Access(jhaige " ' """ " $"i!3.00;

"' b~""" m:
~

° Energy Charge 10,263 kWh @ 0.0813 $834.38 i

""' "~E) '{

AC' M=TR>a^=~"~. .. 'g 's i Power Cost Adjustment 10,263 kWh @ 0.0204 $209.37 i

,,,,,
_!'. .y+:_'.,L':' 3 ' 'M " 'u,. L"')! 1')'.!-7m I)!!

, ,

60
I FLA Gross Receipts Tax $27342

,,,,
_1: ',_ &f J: :".1 '. ·1 Z"' '_'.,':Lu_R4lm i Florida State Sales Tax $76.04j

':.,' 2_s,,.T, .,. .' i
. 'y " :—!-g.|' ,",

, ,%,,
!E[.a ')" 45

1 Clay County Sales Tax $16.41 I

_{-.'

_
."al_t.2', :. ·,u.s .: '.'!'! "

.|_,g"! :'-.;
a,i!: l"?'t i:fa:l_

,,
IClay Cc) Public Ser UtllityTax $29.989

'°°° ' "
!

i')
_Jl!,' 'L.;"i .",.'.L,.'1j,,."' ')" js,i m)l i Operation Round Up

. ,
$0.48k

2500 _ ' 'i i", ., , , .
, , .~."· . " ". "i :s€'r¶?,is§ t,?u '5 q Total CurrentChargesfor this Location $1,217.oof

0 I I ' I ' I'" J ' i ' ' I' I I I
' f' i 0

Dec Jan Fgb Mar Apr May Jun JUl Aug Sep Out Nov Dec;

Nh C' x
" " i

t ,
">" "·

2020 Meage vk,ei NGyLjayELc¢Z{'sGlui deiaiieUusagehisiosy 2021 " ¶t : ", , ?, ,' b ',,e m.
t; ".

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
'

7I,]
"' " ""

Akeep
Billings notpaid in full will Incura late chargo of $5.00or5% of thedelinquentamount (whicheveris greater) that wIll beaddedto youraccount.

VbilayElectricC00perative,!nc,
""=aa%aa

,
,": -tBalanceForward

_
-$149.0OA

A TOuchstoneEncrdCocjpemrjvc ,;tx ¢Air.re,nt.C,harges.D,u,e,O1
_
03,22

_" $12217.00 i

PO Box308 Ptai Amount Due
, _ ,, __ _ , _ ____ ,_ $1,0~

KeystoneHeights,FL32656-0308
PAYYOUR BILL24/7 Checksmust be In u.s. fundsand drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credh/debitcardat ClayElectdc.com or downloadthe mobile

&=Fsm I||I|||||||I|||I|||I|

CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

5707 1 MB 0.485 5 5707 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
ragle landing limitbd partnsp c-23 IlIrIIhIlnIlIhhI|IIlIu|lh4|l|||Tr||'|'||I|||||ll|l|I|I ""5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 '

q|mmlmqMI|%|qlfIqId4|m|ll|l|vhl4llr

0507548¶ 01jIJb0b600b





YYNN

"
ClayElectric Cooperative,Inc, '"""' """""'""""""""°" '""' " '""Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 .'.

,, ., ,,.,' , , .·':st? "

A TouchstnneEneWCkoperativem '-" .'t..- ' '", - .i: ·J¢,

Statement Date: 12/13/2021

,
.

.

"" " " . . Current Bill Due Date: 01/03/2022

Total " ', Previous Balance $12.00
Due to rising electricgeneration costs, we are ..,

·" Amount Due 2.

, Payment Received 12/09/21 -$12.00
implementing a small increase in our rates '.' '

,

' " Current ChargesDue 01/03/22 $121.00
beginning this month. Members using the " ',

industry household average of 1,000 kWh of '":

powerwillpay$115.90,a$4 increase. ' $1 21 ,00
The higher cost of power is reflected in the
Power Cost Adjustment (PCA) on members' ',

.. DUeDate.:.
" ;'

power bills. The additional amount each member "- 01/03/2022 !"
pays each month will vary based on how much
electricity is used. This is the first increase in the
PCA since 2018 due to historicaHystable coal
and natural gas prices. For more information,
visit ClayEIectric.com.
:,,",, ',, · '",".", {- ,','.' .' · 3:)""'. .' '. :,

,
,..3,',

.. ")1K,G E ,'muc',,nAµK' LIG¢ ors
:'3 Ratescii%ae jeii¢'Eipti;d"

" '"' "'" " "'Hejr"h:"'%""" 1Readnp&$"#,-as;· '-% '·"."':Ffe?m6¥ ""'" "" ,")Mu[fiPii¢r' "' 'Rim.ijai"i':"j
." . -.i .':'- ,'j.. . "..' ·-Z3 -... .·". ... , '- .- ·.' .' .2-· ' ,.'.. ,,^ezm'rw.±2'2'$.T"i%."

. U
ppemIsM-·,N,,*Eesm"';: .:'. """ '"' '"' ""' .. , . ,". GENERALSERVICE-NONDEMAND

.
1521Qj565

.,,
1.1/10/21 .' 12/09/21 ,t

,
1925.2, ..- ?QQ®, .' ., ,

1
.,

' 81j, .."

kWh Mon'hlyUse 'i?d E3a '°n'"y"g'" '°'"N'°"" ""' ==)uiEj'&,.i'$e),':,i:: "'Detail!':)"£'2':i"zii':.j;"$):"))j)":)

900
j.,i

!

- - y--^-"'"'""~~, i Energy Charge 811 kWh @ 0.0813 $65.93 I

~.
i ~-^""" ~~~""_'~m 75

! Power Cost Adjustment 811 kWh @ 0.0204 $113.54 i
750 _: ,i a' " "" · i FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.71

t
COl) · m.- .-. .L-|'t? L.!

.. ' " 'i ,,
g° ! Florida State SalesTax $7.52 1

_1" ': 'Y=eZ:",: '..'"i I .i
,- ..L_

i,'?,:
.. . ji i:t%'! :)l)i

45 ¶ Clay CountySalesTax $1.623
::: _i")!,S)L'j i,'Zi:',':'[i')L,"':'ig):) j'!lj ics m ,,

i Clay Co Public Ser UtllltyTax $3.22
1

,,
· .' i '. ; -.i ": ,:.", 'Zu" ·' '.L2' Z; "-' "2-"

? Operation Round Up
, ,

$0,46 '

'60 -, r- ', '..':
:',' ; ',,,: ,"..7-,?,") ,:'2) 'q ;),.; ?YH)t " !.T(?tal cu!"mtcharges.fol:!t!is ,Loceti2n

,

."

,, _ ,

$121,ooj

0 I "' '
k " '" " ' ' '· . i ' . ..

k · .,
' -,d . ..

..im 0i
Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May jun Jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Dec

2020 r"tea»c VR3¶2:'4fyCsayLle4krtGKb, ueiaikei usagehisFoiy 2021

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High ,T: K '-?.: i ' , '. T"',Last Year
S? .- ·

C i' ' '.' '
'

,.[i,
""""'

),H

LL ... ,__ ._ _ . .

Akeep
Billings notpaid In full will incura late charge uf$5,00 or 5% of thedelinquentamount(whichever is greater) thatwill be added to youraccount.

V SEND
HP

"
ClayEkctric Cooperative,Inc, (""°"'""""'

,
_

'""iii)
curreuSthargesDue01/03 22_

_ _
Y21.00

A T,uchstmcEnergy' CooperativeA> -mLAm,ount,Du,e
_

_
" $i21.00)

PO Box308
KeystoneHeights,FL 32656-0308

Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAY YOURBILL24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayElectrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

;A A
|||||||||I|||||I|||||

== :'g?y" m CLAYELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 9

bANDING LIMITED PARTNSP
KEYSTONE HE1GHTS,FL 32656-0308

=en nob hill rd M¶lh|lnlllbhd%qIhu|Trl|q'||lh||||Ih|j|I "' .SUNRISE EL 33351-0000

hIllh|mhuhIllIhIIl4hM|hd|lI'l|'lrhh|Nll4l

05¶2¶37'7 0000121,004





YYNN

' %?emm Fi$&&?s 'stmm vii.t.mzSUMPc¶U,4!'?"Y

"
ChyElectiicCooperaNe

.^
""" °'"""'""W'"'""°" """""""'t g

nc, Toll Fm: (800-224-4917 A,xiom # g'izm4
A*uch$bme~CcK)pemtN M* Tmtmc Tjimvm: %

StatementDate: 12/1&/2021

.
'. ' " Current BillDue Dale: 01/0312022

" .
PreviousBalance $32.98

Due to risingelectricgenerationcosts,we am
. PaymentReceived12/09/21 -$35,00

implementinga smallincrease in our rates
' Bdance Forward -$2.02

beginningthismonUi. Membersusingthe . '
' '

'
Current Charges Due01/03/22 $33,10

industryhouseholdaveraged 1,000 kWhd ,powerwill pay$115.90,a $4 increase. ,-

The highercost of poweris reflectedin the
PowerCostAdjustment(PCA)on members'
powerbills.The additionalamounteachmember '
payseach monthwill vary basedon howmuch
electrlQtyIs used This is the first inmase in the
PCAsine 2018dueto historicallystable coal
and naturalgas prices. For more infOrmation,
visit ClayElectric.com.
$e.McsAddress: E3%TYNBS8LVD HE$TRQOM
S "

i' ' .m =' generaL,SeM|ce-NondeMElnd s...,1,8473%07. ,{.1y10/21 ,, 1gognj
, .,,694==.7s1 ' ' 1

. 57
. . .

,$

kWh MoMhfyUseN % MomMyH*G M0wtMybww@ Temp

Accbs8Charge 3.00

" ' ' #' ' '~7>lh
,

,: EnergyCharge, b7 kWh @ 0.0813 $4.63
PomrCostAdjustmont 57 kWh @ 0.0204 $1.16.

" '%M~~y^' ' FLAGrossRecdpt8Tax $0.74 I

« . m FlohdaStateSa1% Tax $2.05 I

«
ClayCoumySaksTax $0.44 i

80 9uy Copub|[oserutlm« -.&'ASJ

" Totd CurrentCharges kir thk$ LOcMor $3&10}
IS — IS

0 " I t I 0
tm jan .

FWb ~ Apr My jun Jd m 8gp ay New Oh

2020 Pk@sevisit MycFayEiimicTor <Malled usag§ PMewy 2021 Aue u ,41af'Vit
This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High

""""' "S'L OF
,:1'" ,j)i.,, ,,'"-""' '".':':i,, .,j"a:,2?, ,%¢!7tZ:NA "W-< " """""

'
A%?p:"j ' ""A "")')-' '!),'":igg;S! f"isj¶"' 1-r -

"" "

ej"
,,. .' ' ' ' ":" ' " 'E'%-,=· (

/cjA/<)(
Akeep

Billingsnot paid In full will inoura late chargeof$5.00or 5% cvf thedelinquentamount{whhhweris greater)that wUlbe addedtoyowaocount.

V :!n:~"'
"AccouMNumber " "' ""ij1'2iin4'

\U= t:'|:|yj:l¢ct,'i(:!Cf}(),t)f]iz}l'iy¢!, lye, iiiala&caFon,va,d

,
-$2:0Z'"'

A 70uclwromErF*"Cbr)p¢rative«:EX jCurrentCharge$ Due01/03 22
,, ,,,

@;10 '

PO Box 308 " ',Kiij AmountDue
' '"" '$31.OQ,'

Keystone Heights, FL32656·0308

PAYYQUR BILL 24/7 Checksmust be h U.S.fundsanddrawnon a US. bank
ONLINE:Checkor credlt/debltcard at ClayEbctrlc.comor downloadthe mobile

"':

=
|||||||||||iull||||||

'"-m' a?s3'
·

101$¢'vEkj~n
-.' .'C%"'

1. '::£q "' ' CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX308 .

g

SOUTH VIIILAGB C¢CMjNITY [mKL DIST KEYSTONEHEIQHTS,FL 32656-0308
3989 hANDING pkwy IliIUllfEIlllI|j|UI'Il|Hf"lIf"dll||'I'I'l|'|'l|i|i|lI|||I|llI "'g<
ORANGEPARK FT, 32065-0000

hlµqd|qhuhllllhI||4|MM|h'l|||'h'II'hhIIlrl[

0¶1,2!&JU D01jD0310Bb





0b

4
;

0j

a
9

,

J '

P P
r P.

L

:ii),i::));,)i;:i,
I'""jj| 'i'""|i'"""":!!!!'":::§{:

(':':'"t"i·: iii, "irn,,
'i'

j!::$n|,"µ"x!:::,'j:

!. n)'""yt:':,,&tj,

,'"'!"""T'":""" ..yi, .g,, "·L,,j' "Qi,,,,..,.:' ,a. .Btj!:,. ii. .ii:,. .;q;o '!ii""ji '"E,j'"u:' kivotceit: 11' U-t',-

.,.',,, '.: ,i '

.,,,,., ,
.

,

::. Date: 1 2/2.1/2(I21
U'ii,.3 i!im':g{',!':"!f?E" :'ggg' ti'""Y :!|..!'i:::'::i}:.'!."i.j'!,!:,

?

Bifk:d To: South VIllage COD '©ioject: 3u080
· 3989 Eagle Landing Pkvvy Eagle Landing O/S

Ot"'ange Park Ft.. 32065 3989 Eagle LanciingPar|(i$jay
b
q

S

d P

" Orange Park Ft. 32065
.

0

;

·"."'·'.'
?==*==e=w=u"a'w'

i:}¥Eg5t::ripu<m Quantiiy Mc&9 Ext Price

Q4 Fk)'Nei""7

180 F|c)vl'ers; (@ $2.50 each 180.00 2.50 450.00

klot"es:
.

,
lm'ok:e 1btU $45{)m

0-?

.%
0

t

b
V

n
0

g"
µ

,,C:&i" I' i

L Cuy] L?'"""""ts"Z?Oc'?"" ""'"" L: ,6"1r77C";;;C%'"j!:
,,,

1'

' 'e " £LSl:
,

C) j;)
, ,.,.., ,,__,.,.,.,.,,...,,,.,,,..E

4

. .
/C' - ,..

,
>.,-¥""'ZT"

. b
·";;7jXZY' ·. ·" "'"'*4G *,,,~~,.~M

.C ;$.
..'"" ^%- ju<'k' .' ' :Y6

...·. -,

,
j·'"j"e"<;usg:r"'""'";'""""'T'"A .,I': "' ' jM",Uµ^":ra'":,j"-"t: "" Lte4""'!'"""'" .

""""""

,·
,>'1" '",,rZW'"' "'j "' ' "" i di

,:, 4$!$?y,>N·"i'
<1

^~__yjjL::) «ad IA]
%,

I

C
0

4

b

P

P

0

q

0

b0

S{)(:)(;'br.18 Hi(lh'niiity1 7 Na 235 F'k.'miiigkimd, FI.,. :g::·:oo:i Cj{"?"kg·!:(9'iiki)?7&·1(M) Fax: (904)":'";·'ti-·"'!("a'45
Page

' Eanai|:uym@¢{eg)an]ig':j$[}im'cci$".(';omV'kbsits : ttmA/$t^ikkm%¢)$K)utd(joi'.[::(m'i 1 af i

a



P

..

:g:ili'llij':"
T]',1)')j)'):'('&)))): ,Amjg:y':::))")):|]i|!\'ii!! ):::)):,)'°'))):)48

)

"%,,,,,,..,,.:f

,,,,,,,,, ,
:,, ,,;, ,:' ' Date: 12/21/2021

g,j'u :l!f:'!l.,':)|!"g|t:':{,.i0ll'.::'i'!.!!:'::::!:gS:ii":'t'n:"' :3; 2:(:,'!E:i!'"i.':ii'

.

.

EMU "Ii:i: South Village C:OO proj':ict: 30()80
3989 E.aj::jk Landing Pkvciy Eag! Landing Q/'S

Orange Park FL 32065 ' 3989 Eagle Landing Parkvaay
0

.

Orange Park F'L 32065

0

""'.,".'Lje$i:l§}:)uoN QuaMity Price Exit PN:e

Nev,'battewCoMtollerfor Pond hank valve
jr'

(I] Single StationHunterNode 1.00 250.00 250.00

hk?te3:

invoice T'tttd: $2S(L(KJ

5""^""~>:
n

cl (°U2AL<tpe "',
^=
::i:::"ycn{':) ,trj l:'":j,l

C,0 e':y:::

,t:'° "" ,r"" 'i C)C
C7e: ,m,> ej ds

P
.r

,t
"'"

11¢ wr^"^^''<¥'^'"""""'""'",><:?i:":y'/ca::::::Aj "

s%i'{:::t::"::::'"'" " '"" '""

I jj
,
,4:J 0)

,
e?.I

§'"
.. . 4Wrj.

4,..^.^^AA~se't.

^

4

s{g){k18 Hlgh\:'k.l.y 'j 7 Nc'i. 2.35 i"ksmin';:j k:lmd, FI.. ::R(:j{')3 t )(iiiie: (C)O'"!r) m-itj30 Fk:}X: (9m) n'&"lu'!.':'; Page
Enm|:(mn(mm:mtr{igimME,"l':iim:;i:}i"t"2 im.':j('giig'9: mym'"il%iAnmt:'32'y:)uid(:x)t'µ%m"i 1 uf 4

'".00q. N^


	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the January 4, 2022 Meeting
		V.A.	Update on Phase 5 Construction 
	VI. A. 1. General Manager Report 
	IX. A.		Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2021 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending December 31, 2021
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



